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Notice of Annual General Meeting 2017 
The Annual General Meeting of the 

Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Ltd. 

Will be held in the Clubhouse, 

57 Shoal Bay Road, Shoal Bay 

On Saturday 12th August 2017 at 9:00am 

  

  

  

The order of business shall be: 

 
1. To confirm the Minutes of the last Annual General Meeting. 
 

2. To receive and consider the reports of the Committee. 
 

3. To receive and consider the Balance Sheet, Income and Expenditure Account and the report of the Auditors. 

 
  

4. Election of Directors 3 (Three), for a 3-year term  
 

5. Confirmation of Club Patron. 
  
6. To deal with any business of which members have given due notice. 

 
7. Consideration of Honorariums in accordance with Clause 3 of the Memorandum of Association. Notice is hereby given 

for members to consider and if thought fit pass the following resolution.  
Pursuant to the Registered Clubs Act: 

 “The members approve and agree to each Director receiving an Honorarium in the amount of $20.00 for services as a 

member of the governing body of the club.” 

 

 
General Business 

 
“Notices of motion to be dealt with at the Annual General Meeting shall be handed to the Secretary 

at least 21 days prior to the date of AGM”. 

 
Nomination forms for Directors are available from the club office and clubhouse or website: http://www.npsgfc.com 

In accordance with rule 28.1 as per club’s constitution. 
 

"The nomination which shall be in writing and signed by the member, his proposer and seconder shall be lodged to the 

Secretary at least 14 days before the Annual General Meeting at which the election is to take place." As per rule 28.1(C) 
as per the club’s constitution. 

 
Mandatory Training is now required for members wishing to nominate for a position on the board as per Registered 

Clubs Amendment (Training) Regulation 2013. 
For further information, please contact the club secretary. 

 
 
Kind Regards  

 

 
 

 
 

Nigel Rushworth 

Secretary Manager   
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Oldest Established Game Fish Club in NSW (Established 1929) 
Clubhouse: 57 Shoal Bay Road, Shoal Bay NSW 2315 Phone: 4981 1459 

Phone: 4981 0021 Fax: 4981 0051 
Email: nigel@npsgfc.com Website: www.npsgfc.com 

 
 

 

 
Life Members 

Life Members 2016/2017 

Mr. Harry Danvers* 
Mr. Athol D’Ombrain* 
Mr. Max Lawson* 
Mr. Lloyd Winkworth* 
Mr. Col Henderson* 
Mr. Fred Toll* 
Mr. George Besoff* 

 

Club Patron 
Mr. John Pickles 

Mr. Newman Silverthorne* 
Mr. Nick Carter* 
Mrs. Joan Cain* 
Mr. Basil Davidson* 
Mr. Cliff Durrance* 
Mr. A.B. Watkins* 
Mr. Arthur Hamilton* 

 

Honorary Member 
Mr. Julian Pepperell 

Mr. Colin Beck* 
Mr. Peter Goadby* 
Mr. John Pickles 
Mr. George Trinkler 
Mr. Don Butcher 
Mr. Peter Silcock 
Mr. David Litchfield 
Mr. Geoffrey Leonard AM 

  (* Deceased) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESIDENT 
Peter Simpson 

SNR. VICE PRESIDENT 
Emma Turner 

JNR. VICE PRESIDENT 
       Troy Radford 

TREASURER 
Mike Forbes 

SECRETARY MANAGER 
Nigel Rushworth 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
DIRECTOR 

Greg Hancock 

 
DIRECTOR 
Greg Miles 

 
DIRECTOR 
Don Butcher 

  
DIRECTOR 

Brent Hancock 
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Hi Members,  
 
It is with great pleasure I report the trading results of the past 12 months. 
 
Your club has produced another good profit for 2016 – 2017 financial year; this result is a credit to our 
team of directors and staff, who for many years have put in the hard yards under some intense pressure. 
 
If you think back to early 2000, you club was on the cusp of closing its doors, but for the wisdom of your 
director’s past and present, you have now a club that is not only prospering it is flourishing, these are the 
days we should never forget, it will keep us vigilant and focussed, so not only can you enjoy the rewards 
your kids and your kids, kids can also get to enjoy the club and sport you love. 
 
Your board and management will continue to strive to improve your club, investing money in making your 
club more modern and at the same time keeping it warm, welcoming and friendly. 
 
Your club has achieved a profit of $87,320.06 after depreciation and amortisation of $87547.66, your club 
continue to buck the trend in small club category ion NSW. The treasurer will report in more detail but I 
would like to highlight some achievements. 
 

• The clubs cash flow as mentioned above is very strong, we currently have $347,148.85, this is 

strong even after re investing $228,027.00 back into the club, what this means is your club board is 

working hard to financially secure your club for the future. 

• Bar turnover has improved by significantly 13..02% for 2016-2017, that is a 25% increase in 

turnover in 2 years, that is excellent, with the increase in turnover it reflects on our nett, which 

again has increased by 19%, this exceptional growth is achieved by producing first class service 

and having an excellent caterer, who produces excellent food consistently, our club caterer Steve 

& Andrea have given our club a great reputation in food service and product, this reputation 

continues today, for that I am incredibly grateful. Our bar Gross Profit percentage has also been a 

great result, 61.65%, this GP percentage is something we have worked hard on increasing by 

keeping a watch on product costs, working with our suppliers to give us a much better price and of 

course keeping our prices at a level that competes with the other outlets in our area. 

• Bar wages is at an acceptable percentage 26%. 

• With the additional capital works, our depreciation has also increased. 

• Total revenue has increased by 4.6% 

• Insurance increased by 25%, of course with the claim last year, we did expect it to rise. 

 

SECRETARY MANAGERS REPORT CONTINUED NEXT PAGE 

SECRETARY MANAGERS REPORT  
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SECRETARY MANAGERS REPORT CONTINUED 
 

As you are all aware the current environment is tough, even tougher for small clubs and it will continue to 
be tough, so we need to be able create an environment that will attract patrons to the club, with the 
improvements we have implemented it now starting to show results. 
 

The Garmin Billfish Shootout has again been a huge success, the amount of work that goes into making 
this tournament so successful is incredible, the organisation begins from as soon as the event finishes. 
This year we broke another record in angler participation and it is now become the largest game fishing 
tournament on the east coast of Australia.  
 

This year’s Interclub was a great success as far as members participation, I would like to thank everyone 
who participated and represented your club, members should not lose sight of this tournament, it is our 
state titles and to win this event gives you the title of state champion, it is something not to be ignored.   
Each year I mention how good our board has been and again that has not changed, your board have 
been one of the best boards to work for, they Collaborate and bounce ideas off each other without it 
getting into arguments, this is a testament to how professional and committed your board is and has been 
over many years.  
 
Peter Simpson has again led from the front, I write pretty much the same each year, Peters approach, 
compassion and consideration has been the main instrument in why your board is so proactive and 
united, Peter of course works tirelessly for the shootout, the amount of time he has spent over the years to 
bring this event up to worldwide standards is a testament to him, and something he should be very proud 
of, because I know you the members are.  
 
Treasurer Mike Forbes, who has been my treasurer for 12 years, has not only guided the club into the 
strongest financial position it has ever had, but he has also guided me and advised me on many things, I 
can say I have a learnt a lot from Mike and I personally would like to thank him for that, and the club 
should also be thankful we have had such a committed treasurer, as I mentioned earlier, Mike was one of 
those directors who has stuck it out to bring the club out of the dark days to where we are today. 
Of course, these results cannot be achieved by an individual, there are many people who have helped 
your club prosper, I would like to thank all the staff for their continued support and work ethic, I look 
forward to again working with you in a happy and positive environment. 
 

Our caterers Steve and Andrea have been a huge influence on our great result this year, they continue to 
produce fantastic food for our members and guest, the board and management thank them for their 
continued effort. 
 

Every year I get people contacting me about not getting certain information, can you please let me know if 
this is happening so I can rectify the situation and update my records, contact me either by email or 
phone, this information is for you the member, I do not want any financial members missing out, so please 
let me know if you have changed your email address or phone number, better still when you renew your 
membership check to see if we have the correct information on file. 
 

In closing I thank all members for their contribution and support over the last 12 months and look forward 
to another huge and successful year in 2018. 
 

 
Cheers 
Nigel 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

     President's Report 
 

Dear Members, 
 
2016-2017 has flown by, however, thanks to the commendable efforts of club manager Nigel and his staff, 
yet another profitable year has been achieved. Nigel and your directors have displayed excellent 
management and governance throughout the year and I thank them for their continued support. 
We are grateful to caterers, Steve, Andrea and staff for continuing to provide outstanding service and 
cuisine…Thanks, very much appreciated. 
 
FISHING: Congratulations to all successful skippers and anglers who participated in midweek and major 
club point score (comprehensive details further on in Annual Report). 
 
Special Congrats to 4 of our female anglers – 
Emma Turner World/Aus/NSW record S/B spearfish 32.5kg on 24kg line (Granted) 
 
Rebecca Dean World/Aus/NSW record Blue Marlin 78.5kg on 3kg line (Granted) 
 
Tracey Yates NSW record longtail tuna 20kg on 8kg line   (Granted) 
 
Keira Tubman World/Aus/NSW s/f record longtail Tuna 17.2kg on 8kg line (Pending) 
 
2017 GARMIN Billfish Shootout: We were overwhelmed with the success of the 2017 event…135 boats 
and 593 anglers, lifting the stats since 2008 to 148% increase in boat entries and 194% increase in angler 
participation. (Full details further on in annual report).. Of course, my gratitude is extended to Nigel’s partner 
Rebecca and all who have helped grow the tournament to this remarkable level. 
 
My personal thanks to every skipper and angler who participated. We look forward to your company again 
on 16th, 17th & 18th February 2018. 
 
 I would like to acknowledge the tremendous support we have received from our many generous sponsors. 
… All members are encouraged to give full consideration to supporting our sponsors whenever possible. 
 
NSWGFA Interclub:  Comprehensive details and results further on in annual report. 
 
In House: Throughout 2016-2017 the board has continued down the path of providing improvements and 
upgrades to your clubhouse. Pleased to say that most comments have been favourable! Over the coming 
months the entry foyer will receive new upgraded doors and a chair lift will also be installed. 
 
Look forward to catching up at the AGM on Saturday 12th August at 9am. 
 
 
Best regards 
Peter Simpson 
President 
 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

Treasurer’s Report 
 
We have recorded another strong trading result for the 2017 Financial Year. All areas of our business are operating well with the 
exception of our Poker Machines which had a 30% downturn, but we’re confident this will turn around. Improvements to our club 
internally and externally has been funded without borrowings which is very pleasing. Congratulations to out Manager Nigel 
Rushworth and his staff for another great year. 
 
Book profit is down 53% from the 2016 year    

 
 

 

 

 

Keno Commission is up 33% from the 2016 year 
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Treasurer’s Report 
 
 

Poker Machine revenue is down 30% from the 2016 year 

 
 
 
 
 

Annual Turnover is up 4.5% in comparison to 2016. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

117,893

207,836
193,898

222,573

178,760

146,165

121,849

151,941

193,813

134671

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

POKER MACHINES NET REVENUE

$1,534,826 $1,582,919 $1,558,380
$1,452,093

$1,372,896 $1,364,942 $1,329,072 $1,294,951

$1,627,821
$1,702,092

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

7 



 

 
  

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

Treasurer’s Report 
 

Bar Trade is up 19% when compared to 2016 
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Directors’ Report 
Your directors present this report on the company for the financial year ended 31st May, 2017. 

Information on Directors 

 

The names of each person who has been a director during the year and to the date of this report are: 
 

 Position Occupation Years on Board 

Peter Simpson 

Emma Turner 

Troy Radford 

Mike Forbes 

Gary Reed 

Brent Hancock 

President 

Snr Vice President 

Jnr Vice President 

Treasurer 

Director 

Director 

Retired 

Engineer 

Plumbing Supervisor 

Company Manager 

Winemaker 

Business Owner                                 

      13 

        6 

        9 

      16 

        7 

        6  

Don Butcher Director Retired       25 

Greg Hancock Director Managing Director       18 

Greg Miles Director General Manager         6 

 

         

Directors have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless otherwise stated. 

 

Principal Activities  

The company's principal activities during the year consisted of the operation of a Registered Club and the promotion and provision 

of sporting and social amenities to members and their guests.   
 

Short-term and Long-term Objectives 

The Company’s short Term objectives are to: 

● Promote the sport of game fishing through-out the community and general population. 

● Provide facilities that members can enjoy. 

● Form strategic business relationships in the community which will benefit the business. 
 

The company’s long-term objectives are to- 

●Encourage sustainable fishing practices which will enhance our sport into the future. 

● Educate members in the best practices of game fishing. 

● Self regulate our sport, which encourages higher participation. 
 

Strategies 

To achieve its objectives, the company has adopted the following strategies. 

● The company strives to educate staff, which will help in the retention of quality staff. 

● The company establishes working relationships with relevant government bodies and also state and national affiliates. 

● The club is committed to the sustainable future of game fishing: it will encourage all styles of fishing and will educate members 

in the best practices for sustainable fishing. 
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Meetings of Directors 

The number of meetings of the company’s board of directors held during the year ended 31st May 2017, and the number of 

meetings attended by each director were:   

 Full Meetings of Directors                  

Number of meetings held              9 

  

Number of meetings attended by:  

Don Butcher               8 

Greg Hancock               5 

Mike Forbes                6 

Peter Simpson                 8 

Gary Reed   5                                                                                   

Troy Radford                                            7 

Emma Turner 

Greg Miles 

Brent Hancock 

              5 

              9                                                                                                  

              6 

              

 

 

The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. If the company is wound 

up, the constitution states that each fishing member is required to contribute a maximum of $20 each towards meeting any 

outstanding obligations of the company. At 31st May 2017, the total amount that members of the company are liable to contribute 

if the company is wound up is $10,280 (2016: $8,740). 

 

 

Auditors Independence Declaration 

The lead auditor’s independence declaration for the year ended 31st May 2017 has been received and can be found on the 

following page. 

 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the board of directors 

 

 

 

 

…………………………………….. 

Peter Simpson 

Director 

 

 

 

 

 

…………………………………….. 

Mike Forbes 

Director 

 

28th June 2017 
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AUDITORS INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 

TO THE DIRECTORS OF 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

 

 

 
I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 31st May 2017 there have been, no 

contraventions of 

 

 
i.) the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit: and 

ii.) any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

 
 

28th June 2017 

1/155 Donald Street 

Nelson Bay NSW 2315  

SB TOLHURST 

 

MORLEY & COMPANY  

CHARTERED   ACCOUNTANTS 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

11 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE 

INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAY 2017 

 

 Note 2017 2016 

    

Revenue 2     1,702,091.61 1,627,821.21 

Employee benefits expense       <362,262.20>    <354,130.37> 

Depreciation and Amortisation expenses    <87,547.66>      <71,819.76> 

Finance Costs             <7.22>               <0.63> 

Other expenses   <879,906.50>    <754,327.07> 

Cost Of Goods Sold  <285,047.97>   <261,781.79> 

    

Current year surplus before income tax   

87,320.06 

 

   185,761.59 

Tax expense  3 - - 

    

Total Comprehensive Income attributable 

To members of the company 

 

 

 

87,320.06 

 

  185,761.59 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 

POSITION AS AT 31ST MAY 2017 
 

 

 Note 2017 2016 

    $   $ 

CURRENT ASSETS    

Cash on Hand  347,148.85 396,295.95 

Accounts Receivable and other debtors 3 43,832.40 27,838.70 

Inventories On Hand 4 24,813.89 20,585.74 

Other Current Assets 5 11,975.66 29,262.32 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  427,770.80 473,982.71 

    

NON-CURRENT ASSETS    

Property, plant and equipment 13 3,560,285.42 3,414,155.47 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS  3,560,285.42 3,414,155.47 

    

TOTAL ASSETS  3,988,056.22 3,888,138.18 

    

CURRENT LIABILITIES    

Accounts Payable & Other Payables 6 104,120.60 98,449.45 

Employee Provisions 7 40,251.19 33,794.40 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  144,371.79 132,243.85 

    

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES    

Employee Provisions 7 3,734.42 3,264.38 

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES  3,734.42 3,264.38 

    

TOTAL LIABILITIES  148,106.21 135,508.23 

    

NET ASSETS  3,839,950.01 3,752,629.95 

    

EQUITY    

Reserves 11 2,244,574.89 2,244,574.89 

Retained Surplus  1,595,375.12 1,508,055.06 

TOTAL EQUITY  3,839,950.01 3,752,629.95 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD 

ABN 25 292 918 920 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MAY 2017 

 
 

 Retained Earnings Asset Revaluation 

Reserve 

Total 

Balance at 31st May 2015 1,322,293.47 2,244,574.89            3,566,868.36 

Comprehensive Income 185,761.59 -   185,761.59 

Balance at 31st May 2016  1,508,055.06 2,244,574.89 3,752,629.95 
Comprehensive Income           87,320.06                                         -                                       87,320.06 

 
Balance at 31st May 2017                       1,595,375.12                                 2,244,574.89                                  3,839,950.01 
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 NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MAY 2017 

 

       

 2017 2016 

CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ $ 

Receipts from Customers     1,636,346.43 1,584,299.08 

Payment to Suppliers & Employees <1,508,529.74> <1,386,052.31> 

Interest Received 6,512.26 3219.05 

Interest Paid <7.22> <0.63> 

Subscriptions Received 33,558.44 39,,322.95 

   

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (Note 2)   167,880.17      240,788.14 

   

CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES   

Repayment of Borrowing’s - - 

Proceeds of Borrowings - - 

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities - - 

   

CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES   

Payments for Plant & Equipment   <228,027.27>      <94,393.74> 

Proceeds of sale of Plant & Equipment     11,000.00      15,025.00 

Net cashflows from investing activities            <217,027.27>      <79,368.74> 

   

Increase/<Decrease> in Cash Held     <49,147.10>     161,419.40 

Cash at Beginning of Financial Year               396,295.95     234,876.55 

Cash at End of Financial Year (Note 1)   347,148.85     396,295.95 

 
NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS 

1. Reconciliation of Cash 

 
For the purpose of the Statement of Cashflows, cash includes cash on hand and in banks and investments in money market 

instruments, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.  Cash at the end of the financial year, as shown in the statement of cashflows, is 

reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as follows. 

 

Cash at bank- constant credit                                                                   43,412.07                               59,886.45 
Cash at Bank   49,136.57   88,433.04 

Cash on Hand   10,300.00     8,300.00 

Hopper Float – Poker Machines     1,224.00      1,268.00 

Keno Float         300.00         300.00 

Cash at Bank – Keno Account     4,237.26    10,097.82 

ATM Float     7,000.00     7,000.00 

Cash at Bank – Greater Account 

Greater Bank 

  11,183.46 

220,355.49 

    7,136.66 

213,873.98 

 347,148.85 396,295.95 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
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1. Reconciliation of cash flows from Operating Activities with Net Current Year Surplus. 

 

   2017    2016 

      $                                               $ 

Net current Year Surplus 87,320.06 185,761.59 

Increase in Debtors             <15,993.70>     6,032.60 

Increase in Inventories   <4,228.15>      1,136.01 

Depreciation               87,547.66                 71,819.76 

Decrease in Accruals   <5,982.57>      4,702.40 

Decrease in Prepayments               17,286.66    12,740.16 

Increase in Other Creditors                 2,561.30         755.60 

Increase in Trade Creditors   6,126.98               <37,661.04> 

Decrease in Subscriptions in Advance        <12.60>       <1,318.39> 

Increase in Staff Leave Provisions   6,926.83         439.84 

Increase in Input Tax Credits    4,004.11                   1,983.75 

Decrease in GST Payable       172.85                   1,692.40 

Profit On Disposal    <9,535.47>               <12,025.00> 

Decrease in Poker Machine Rebate     -      4,295.01 

Loss On Disposal         40.00         433.45 

             167,880.17               240,788.14 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH 

CLUB LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAY 2017 

 
The financial statements cover Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited as an individual entity, 

incorporated & domiciled in Australia. Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited is a company limited by 

guarantee.  

 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 28th June 2017 by the directors of the company. 

 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 Basis of preparation 

 

These general-purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards 

and interpretations of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act 2001. The company is a 

not for profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian accounting standards. 

Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below and have 

been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 

 

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based 

on historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, 

financial assets and financial liabilities.  

 

Accounting Policies  

 

a) Property, Plant & Equipment 

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, accumulated 

depreciation and any impairment losses. 

 

Freehold Property 

Freehold land and buildings are measured at their fair value based on valuations by external independent valuers. 

 

Plant and Equipment 

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost less accumulated depreciation 

and any accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than the 

estimated recoverable amount, the carrying amount is written down immediately to the estimated recoverable amount, 

and impairment losses are recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment losses 

relate to a revalued asset. 

 

A formal assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present (refer to Note 1(j) for 

details of impairment). 

 

Plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost or for nominal cost are recognised at the fair value of the 

asset at the date it is acquired.  
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Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including buildings and capitalised lease assets, but excluding freehold land, is 

depreciated on a straight line basis over the assets useful lives to the company commencing from the time the asset is available for 

use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful 

lives of the improvements. 

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are: 

 

    Poker Machines    20% 

    Plant, Fixtures & Fittings  20% 

    Carpets     27% 

     

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.  

 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount.  These gains or losses are 

recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.  When revalued assets are sold, amounts included in the revaluation 

surplus relating to that asset are transferred to retained surplus. 

 

a) Inventories on Hand 

All inventories are valued at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. 

 

b) Income Tax 

The company has not provided for income tax, as it is currently exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax 

Assessment Act 1997. 

 

c) Leases 

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are recognised as 

expenses on a straight line basis over the lease term. 

 

d) Employee Provisions 

Short – term employee provisions 

Provision is made for the company’s obligation for short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits are benefits (other 

than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly before 12 months after the end of the annual reporting period in 

which the employees render the related service, including wages, salaries and sick leave. Short-term employee benefits are 

measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the obligation is settled. 

Other long-term employee provisions  

Provision is made for employees long service and annual leave entitlements not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months 

after the end of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related service. 

 

Long service leave entitlements have been calculated for employees with more than 5 year service. They have been calculated at 

the amount expected to be paid when liability is settled  

 

The company’s obligations for long-term employee benefits are presented as non-current employee provisions in its statement of 

financial position, except where the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months after 

the end of the reporting period, in which case the obligations are presented as current employee provisions.  

 

f) Revenue 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers. 

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the Customers. 

Interest revenue is recognised as it is received. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 
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g) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not 

recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST 

receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to the ATO is included with other receivables or 

payables in the statement of financial position.  

 
Cash flows are presented in the cash flow statement on a net basis. 

 

h) Cash on Hand 

Cash on hand includes cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original 

maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. 

 
i) Comparative Figures 

Where required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in presentation for 

the current financial year. 

 
j) Impairment of Assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine 

whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired.  If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the 

asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, is compared to the asset’s carrying 

amount.  Any excess of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised in profit or loss. 

 
Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon the assets ability to generate net cash inflows 

and when the entity would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future economic benefits, value in use is determined as 

the depreciated replacement cost of an asset. 

 

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an asset, the entity estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-

generating unit to which the class of asset belong. 

 

Where an impairment loss on a revalued asset is identified, this is recognised against the revaluation surplus in respect of the 

same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the revaluation surplus for that class of 

asset. 

 

k.)  Accounts Receivable & Other Debtors 

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as rent receivable from tenants. Receivables 

expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables 

are classified as non-current assets. 

 

Accounts receivable are recognised at fair value. 

 

l.)  Accounts Payable & Other Payables 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and services 

received by the company during the reporting period which remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with 

the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability. 

 

m.) Provisions 

 

Provisions are recognised when the entity has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it is 

probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions recognised 

represent the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period. 
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n.) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

The directors evaluate estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial statements based on historical knowledge and 

best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends 

and economic data, obtained externally and within the company.  

 

o.)  Fair Value of Assets & Liabilities 

 The company measures and recognises the following assets and liabilities at fair value on a recurring basis after initial 

recognition: 

- Freehold land & buildings 

 

The company does not subsequently measure any liabilities at fair value on a recurring basis, or any assets or liabilities at fair 

value on a non-recurring basis. 

 

 
 2017 2016 

 $ $ 

1. SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR    

a) Operating profit before income tax has been 

determined after: 

  

   

Charging as Expenses:   

Finance Costs          7.22        0.63 

Operating Lease Rental   3,300.00 2,820.00 

Depreciation               87,547.66               71,819.76 

Employee Leave Provisions 

Audit Fees 

              26,276.25 

              21,922.02 

              26,107.63 

              21,874.48 

   

   

   

Operating Revenue   

Included in operating profit are the following Items of 

operating revenue: 

  

Sales Revenue 741,543.77             654,936.02  

Other Operating Revenue   

Rent & Outgoings Received 165,831.64             156,155.66 

Subscriptions   33,558.44               39,322.95 

Poker Machine Clearances 733,918.15             698,589.72 

Interest Received      6,512.26                 3,219.05 

Fishing Tournaments    <22,302.58>             <26,712.28> 

Sundry Income 

Insurance Proceeds 

   43,029.93 

   - 

              44,929.49 

57,380.60 

           1.702,091.61           1,627,821.21 
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3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE & OTHER DEBTORS 2017 2016 

Trade Debtors 

Other Debtors                                                                                       

35,282.40 

  8,550.00 

10,238.70 

17,600.00 

 43,832.40 27,838.70 

Credit Risk  

The company has no significant concentration of credit risk with the respect to any single counter party or group of counter 

parties. 

The following table details the company’s accounts receivable and other debtors exposed to credit risk (prior to collateral and 

other credit enhancements) with ageing analysis and impairment provided for thereon. Amounts are considered as “past due” 

when the debt has not been settled within the terms and conditions agreed between the company and the customer or 

counterparty to the transaction. Receivables that are past due are assessed for impairment by ascertaining solvency of the debtors 

and are provided for where there are specific circumstances indicating that the debt may not be fully repaid to the company. 

The balances of receivables that remain within initial terms (as detailed in the table below) are considered to be high credit 

quality. 

 
   

       Past Due but Not Impaired  

        (Days Overdue) 

    Gross Amount    Past Due   <30   31-60   61-90     >90     Within Initial  

       and Impaired          Trade Terms 

 

2016                    $           $                     $            $            $             $                      $ 

Account Receivable            35,282             -                    8,770         5,263          1,609        6,619              13,021 

Other Debtors                   8,550           -        -              -             -                 -                     8,550 

Total                  43,832                                  8,770         5,263          1,609        6,619               21,571 

 

2015 

Accounts Receivable           10,239           -     3,813       1,066 -             3,309               2,051 

Other Debtors                 17,600           -        -          -               -     -                 17,600 

Total                  27,839           -     3,813       1,066             -              3,309             19,651 

 
 

4. INVENTORIES   

Stock on Hand – Bar               23,518.70                 18,134.04 

Stock on Hand – Merchandise                                           1,295.19    2,451.70 

   

               24,813.89 20,585.74 
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2017 2016 

 $ $ 

   

5. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS   

Prepayments 11,975.66 29,262.32 

 11,975.66 29,262.32 

   

6.ACCOUNTS PAYABLE & OTHER 

PAYABLES 

  

Other Creditors 20,913.78 18,352.48 

Trade Creditors 45,127.61 31,845.63 

Subscriptions in Advance   2,364.77   2,377.37 

Input Tax Credits    <5,625.66>   <1,621.55> 

GST Payable   7,982.09   8,154.94 

Accrued Charges                  33,358.01                39,340.58 

                104,120.60                98,449.45 

The average credit period on accounts payable 

and other payables (excluding GST payable) is 

one month. No interest is payable on outstanding 

payable during this period. 

 

  

7.EMPLOYEE PROVISIONS   

 

Provision for long service leave 

 

45,086.44 

 

              36,722.48 

Provision for Holiday Pay    <1,100.83>     336.30 

                    43,985.61            37,058.78 

Employee provisions represent amounts accrued for annual leave and long service leave. 

The current portion for this provision includes the total amount accrued for annual leave entitlements and the amounts accrued 

for long service leave entitlements that have vested due to employees having completed the required period of service. Based on 

past experience, the company does not expect the full amount of annual leave or long service balances classified as current 

liabilities to be settled within the next 12 months. However, these amounts must be classified as current liabilities since the 

company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of these amounts in the event employees wish to use their 

leave entitlement.  

The non-current portion for this provision includes amounts accrued for long service entitlements that have not yet vested in 

relation to those employees who have not yet completed the required period of service.  

 

8. CAPITAL & LEASING COMMITMENTS 

Operating Lease Commitments 

Non Cancellable Operating Leases contracted for but  

not recognised in the financial statements.  

 

Payable: 

● Not Longer than 1 year                            6,444.12            6,444.12 

● Longer than 1 year nut not longer than 5 years              5,930.74          12,374.86 

● Longer than 5 years            -               - 

   Minimum lease payments               12,374.86          18,818.98 
 

 

       

 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

22 



 

 

 

  

9. MEMBERS GUARANTEE 

The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. If the company is wound 

up the constitution states that each fishing member is required to contribute a maximum of $20 each towards meeting any 

outstanding obligations of the company.  

 

At 31st May 2017 the number of financial members was:  Social  1046       

         Fishing   514       

         Life                   6            
        

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Directors in the course of carrying out their duties at meetings and on other occasions are provided with meals and liquor on a 

complimentary basis.  All other transactions with Directors are at normal terms and conditions no more favourable than available 

to other parties. 

 

Transactions with related parties 

The club had previously lent the secretary manager an amount of $26,600.00. An amount of $8,550.00 was outstanding as at 31 

May 2017. An agreement has been made whereby this will be repaid in equal weekly amounts over a period not exceeding 36 

months.  

 

The secretary manager has use of the company’s credit card for payment of personal expenses which are reimbursed to the club 

by the secretary manager. As at 31st May 2017 an amount of $6,761.21 was outstanding. 

 

11. RESERVES 

 

Revaluation Surplus 

The revaluation surplus records the revaluation of non-current assets. 

 

 2017 2016 

 $                $ 

Asset Revaluation Reserve Opening Balance         2,244,574.89      2,244,574.89 

Revaluation movement - - 

Closing Balance         2,244,574.89    2,244,574.89 
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12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The company’s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, accounts receivable and payable and hire purchase 

liabilities. 

 

The main risks the company is exposed to through its financial instruments are interest rate risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. 

 

a) Interest Rate Risk 

 

The company enters its investment and borrowings at the interest rate prevailing at the time of the initial transaction.  Other than 

bank overdraft facilities and the Debenture bank account all transactions are entered into at a fixed rate of interest.  The 

company’s exposure to interest rate risk and the effective average interest rate for each class of financial asset and liability is set 

out below. 

2017 
  Fixed interest maturing in: 

 

Financial assets 

Floating 

Interest rate 

1 year  

Or less 

Over 1 year to  

5 years 

Non interest 

bearing 

 

Total 

Cash on Hand 107,969.66 220,355.19 - 18,824.00 347,148.85 

Receivables - - - 43836.40 43,836.40 

 107,,969.66 220,355.19 - 62660.40 

 

390,985.25 

      

Financial Liabilities      

Trade & Sundry Payables - - - 68,397.82 68,397.82 

 - - - 68,397.82 68,397.82 

Net Financial 

Assets/<Liabilities> 

107969.66 220,355.19 - <737.42>  322,587.43 

  

 

2017 

  Fixed interest maturing in: 

 

Financial assets 

Floating 

Interest rate 

1 year  

Or less 

Over 1 year to  

5 years 

Non interest 

bearing 

 

Total 

Cash on Hand 165,553.97 213,873.98 - 16,868.00 396,295.95 

Receivables - - - 27,838.70 27,838.70 

 165,553.97 213,873.98 - 44,706.70 424,134.65 

      

Financial Liabilities      

Trade & Sundry Payables - - - 56,731.50 56,731.50 

Net Financial - - - 56,731.50 56,731.50 

Assets/<Liabilities> 165,553.97 213,873.98 - <12,024.80> 367,403.15 

      

 
b) Liquidity Risk 

 

The company manages liquidity risk by monitoring forecast cash flows and ensuring that adequate unutilised borrowing facilities 

are maintained. 
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Credit Risk 
 

The maximum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, at balance date to recognised 

financial assets, is the carrying amount, net of any provisions for impairment of those assets, as disclosed in the balance sheet 

and notes to the financial statements. 

 

c) Net Fair Values 
 

The aggregate net fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, both recognised and unrecognised at 

balance date are at the values as disclosed in the balance sheet and the notes thereto. 
 

d) The directors have considered the further application of the balance of AASB 132 “Presentation and Disclosure of Financial 

Instruments” and believe the balance of the standard is not applicable to the financial statements as the Company’s exposure 

to interest rate risk is low and the information required to be specified resulting from the application of the standard is not 

material. 

 2017 2016 

13. PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT $ $ 

Freehold Land & Building at valuation   1,750,000.00   1,750.000.00 

Land & Buildings restaurant & valuation 1,175,000.00 1,175,000.00 

Glasses & Crockery 

Plant & Equipment at Cost                                                                                                                 

8,201.65 

217,037.46 

3,777.45 

198,905.04 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <187,312.37> <169,748.46> 

 29,725.09 29,156.58 

   

Motor Vehicles 37,727.00 37,727.00 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <24,288.00> <21,187.00> 

 13,439.00 16,540.00 

Bar Equipment 54,145.99 56,565.73 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <35,402.46> <48,512.83> 

 18,743.53 8,052.90 

Fixtures & Fittings – at cost 127,631.42 101,588.06 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <100,176.90> <96,607.48> 

 27,454.52 4,980.58 

Floor Coverings 37,469.77 37,469.77 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <28,512.54> <25,622.54> 

 8,957.23 11,847.23 

Poker machine at cost 291,328.33 257,341.99 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <145,767.97> <155,275.64> 

 145,560.36 102,066.35 

Weighbridge Costs 19,057.44 19,057.44 

 19,057.44 19,057.44 

Building Improvements 56,167.96 56,167.96 

Building Improvements Accumulated   

Depreciation <14,940.11> <12,825.11> 

 41,227.85 43,342.85 

Building Improvements – Shoal Bay at cost 318,351.43 236,920.77 

Accumulated Depreciation – Building    

Improvements Shoal Bay <69,410.56> <63,692.56> 

 248,940.87 173,228.21 

Building Improvements Chemist at cost 97,007.88 97,007.88 

Accumulated Depreciation Chemist Improvements <23,030.00> <19,902.00> 

 73,977.88 77,105.88 

 3,560,285.42 3,414,155.47 
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Movements in carrying amounts. 

Movements in the carrying amount for each class of property plant & equipment between the beginning and the end of the current 

financial year. 

 

2017      Land and   Plant &   Total 

Buildings  Equipment   

  

Balance at the beginning of the year              2,925,000.00  489,155.47     3,414,155.47 

Additions at cost     -              235,181.00        235,181.00 

Disposals      -              <73,585.00>        <73,585.00> 

Depreciation expense     -  <87,538.00>        <87,538.00> 

Write Back Accumulated Depreciation                       72,071.95          72,071.95 

Carrying amount at end of the year              2,925,000.00  635,285.42     3,560,285.42 

 

2016      Land and   Plant &   Total 

Buildings  Equipment   

  

Balance at the beginning of the year                       

Additions at cost    2,925,000.00              483,535.91       3,408,535.91 

Disposals      -  106,348.74          106,348.74 

Depreciation expense     -  <60,195.00>          <60,195.00> 

Write Back Accumulated Depreciation       -  <71,819.76>                      <71,819.76> 

                                                 31,285.58                                31,285.58 

Carrying amount at end of the year              2,925,000.00  489,155.47        3,414,155.47 

 

Asset Revaluations 

The revaluations of freehold land and buildings were based on the assessment of their current market value. The independent 

valuation of the clubhouse land and building was carried out on 15th August 2014 by T.J Morton FAPI. 

 

14. INTERESTS OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

 

Remuneration Practices 

The directors of the company were not paid for their services. 

 

The general manager of the company is paid based on the appropriate club industry award rate. He was not paid for his services as 

company secretary. 

 

The executives receive a superannuation guarantee contribution required by the government, which is currently 9.5% and do not 

receive any other retirement benefits. 

 

All remuneration paid to executives and directors are valued at the cost to the company and expensed. 

 

Specified Executives 

  

Clubs NSW define specified executives as the secretary of the club, a person appointed under section 34A as the manager of any 

premises of the club, any other person paid more than $100,000 involved in the general administration, liquor or gaming 

operations of a club who is one of the five highest paid employees.  

 

The specified executives are: 

Nigel Rushworth 
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Employment Contracts of Directors and Specified Executive 

 

The company has entered into an Australian Workplace Agreement with the General Manager.   This agreement very closely 

mirrors the Club Industry Award. 

 

 

15. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 

 

The directors are not aware of any significant events since the end of the reporting period. 

 

16. ENTITY DETAILS 

 

The registered office of the entity is  

Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited  

55A Shoal Bay Road 

Shoal Bay NSW 2315 

 

The principal place of business is 

Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited 

57 Shoal Bay Road 

Shoal Bay NSW 2315 

 

 

17. CORE PROPERTY 

The club’s property at 55 Shoal Bay Road and 57 Shoal Bay Road Shoal Bay are core properties as defined in Section 41J (2) of 

the Registered Clubs Act.  
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

DIRECTORS DECLARATION 
 

 
In accordance with a resolution of the directors of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited the directors declare 

that: 

 

1. the financial statements and notes are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and  

 

a) Comply with Australian Accounting Standards and  

 

b) give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 31st May 2017 and of its performance for the 

year ended on that date. 

 

2. in the directors opinion, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and 

when they become due and payable. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P SIMPSON       M. FORBES 

DIRECTOR       DIRECTOR 

 

Dated this 28th day of June 2017 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

 

Report on the Financial Report 

 
We have audited the financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited, which comprises the statement of 

financial position as at 31st May 2017, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in 

equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 

significant accounting policies, and the directors’ declaration. 

 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited is in accordance with 

the Corporations Act 2001, including: 

 

(i) Giving a true and fair view of the company’s financial position as at 31st May 2017 and of its financial performance 

for the year then ended; and 

(ii) Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001. 

 

Base for Opinion 

 

We conduct our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further 

described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report.  We are independent of the 

company in accordance with auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the 

Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the code) that 

are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia.   

We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the code. 

 

We confirm that the independence declaration required by the Corporations Act 2001, which has been given to the directors of 

the company, would be in the same terms if given to the directors as at the time of this auditor’s report 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

 

Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

 

The directors are responsible for the other information.  The other information comprises the information included in the 

company’s annual report for the year ended 31 May 2017, but does not include the financial report and our auditor’s report 

thereon.  Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon.  In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our 

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.  If, based on the work we have performed, we 

conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other information, we are required to report that fact.  We have nothing to 

report in this regard. 

 

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report 

 

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in 

accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors 

determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going 

concern disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 

directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  Reasonable assurance is 

a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards 

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 

taken on the basis of this financial report. 

 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain 

professional scepticism throughout the audit.  We also: 

 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error,  

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are  

Appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 

the company’s internal control. 

 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates  

and related disclosures made by the directors. 

 

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that  

may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.  If we conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial 

report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 

up to the date of our auditor’s report.  However, future  

events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the 

financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant 

audit finding, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

 
  
28th June 2017         MORLEY & COMPANY 
1/55 Donald Street        CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Nelson Bay NSW 2315 
S B TOLHURST 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD 

ABN 25 292 918 920 

 
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2017 

 
 2017 

$ 

2016 

$ 

 
SALES 

  

Bar Trading Account-Shoal Bay   

Sales 739,445.43 654,214.25 

Opening Stock (18,134.04) (18,952.20) 

Purchases (288,876.12) (260,227.60) 

Closing Stock 23,518.70 18,134.04 

Bar Requisites (2,663.82) (2,506.02) 

Depreciation (4,621.00) (1,886.00) 

Freight & Cartage (6,037.39) (5,035.53) 

Wages (192,831.70)   (174,369.67) 

 249,800.06 209,371.27 

Merchandise Trading Account   

Sales 2,098.34 721.77 

Opening Stock (2,451.70) (2,769.55) 

Purchases (400.00) (418.18) 

Closing Stock   1,295.19    2,451.70  
 541.83 (14.26) 

Poker Machines   

Clearances 733,918.15 698,589.72 

Less Payouts (526,437.00) (439,335.97) 

Gaming Tax Rebate 17,180.00 17,179.99 

Analysis Costs (7,752.31) (7,525.81) 

Depreciation (43,981.33) (35,490.00) 

Cleaning (3,801.94) (3,533.68) 

Electricity (3,055.03) (3,112.95) 

Repairs & Maintenance (7,399.65) (8,958.07) 

Wages   (24,000.00)   (24,000.00) 
 134,670.89 193,813.23 

Keno 
  

Keno 15,228.23  11,802.72 

Maintenance (1,479.97)  (1,533.31) 

Keno Stationery   (292.76)    (196.43) 

 13,455.50  10,072.98 

 398,468.28  413,243.22 

GROSS PROFIT FROM TRADING 398,468.28  413,243.22 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD  

ABN 25 292 918 920 

 
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 

ENDED 31 MAY 2017 

 

 
 2017 

$ 

 2016 

$ 

 
OTHER INCOME 

    

Fishing Tournaments  (22,302.58)  (26,712.28) 
Interest Received  6,512.26  3,219.05 

Rent Received  165,831.64  156,155.66 

Subscriptions  33,558.44  39,322.95 

Insurance Proceeds    57,380.60 

Sundry Income  2,454.71  1,217.80 

Sponsorship    2,136.36 

Raffles  (1,328.34)  1,000.87 

Profit on Sale of Non-current Assets  9,535.34  12,025.00 

Loss on Sale of Non-current Assets  (40.00)  (433.45) 

  194,221.47  245,312.56 

  592,689.75  658,555.78 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD  

ABN 25 292 918 920 
 

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 

ENDED 31 MAY 2017 

 

 
EXPENSES  

Accountancy Fees 10,909.10 11,081.74 

Advertising 11,565.76 9,740.25 

Affiliation Fees 9,538.06 12,297.49 

Audit 11,012.92 10,792.74 

Bank Charges 5,603.04 6,126.27 

Cleaning 34,217.46 31,800.09 

Consultancy Fees 150.00 100.00 

Computer Costs 1,732.64 2,288.19 

Depreciation 38,945.33 34,443.76 

Directors Expenses 117.32 1,900.77 

Donations 3,045.46 3,647.14 

Electricity 17,311.85 17,640.07 

Entertainment Expenses 22.73 1,499.74 

Licence Fees 8,149.28 6,720.64 

General Expenses 74.45 207.28 

Hire of Plant & Equipment 4,085.28 3,054.18 

Insurance 47,699.50 37,962.46 

Interest Paid   

Related Corporations                    0.63 

Other Persons/Corporations   7.22     
   7.22                         0.63 

lnterclub Competitions  295.45 
Agents Fees- Rentals 3,570.61 6,885.31 

Land Tax 8,709.55 11,162.04 

Leasing Charges   

Finance Lease Rental 3,300.00 2,820.00 

Legal Costs 379.84  

Motor Vehicle Expenses 10,679.14 9,625.54 

Members Entertainment 7,044.71 664.45 
Members Rewards 227.29 56.99 

Pest Control 2,617.65 3,073.60 

Presentation Dinner 5,602.25 3,231.75 

Printing, Stationery & Postage 18,495.67 14,392.58 

Provision For Staff Leave Entitlements 17,912.29 18,343.79 

Provision For Long Service Leave 8,363.96 7,763.84 

Rates & Taxes 27,338.20 25,031.85 

Replacements 8,577.76 7,697.13 

Repair & Maintenance - Building 18,676.75 5,566.91 

Repair & Maintenance - Plant & Equipment 14,948.26 7,548.77 

 

2017              2016 
    $                          $ 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD  

ABN 25 292 918 920 
 

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 

ENDED 31 MAY 2017 

 
 
 
 

Security Costs 1,426.08  3,002.79 

Staff Amenities 3,385.47  3,382.45 

Staff Training & Welfare 2,959.35  501.21 

Superannuation Contributions 29,835.95  28,263.32 

Telephone 8,622.67  7,791.94 

Uniforms 646.82  1,774.09 

Wages 89,318.30  101,389.75 

Waste Disposal 5,657.84  10,278.86 

Weighbridge Costs                  2,885.88    946.34  

 505,369.69  472,794.19 

Profit before income tax                                    87,320.06                  185 761.59 

 
 

 

2017          2016 
    $              $ 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

34 



 

  

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD  

ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Profit before income tax 

Income tax expense 

87,320.06           185,761.59 

Profit after income tax 87,320.06            185,761.59 
Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial    

year   1,508,055.06     1,322,293.47  

Total available for appropriation 1,595,375.12        1,508,055.06 

Retained earnings at the end of the financial year   1,595,375.12     1,508,055.06 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD  

ABN 25 292 918 920 

BALANCE SHEET  

AS AT 31 MAY 2017 

 

 2017 

$ 

 2016 

$ 

 
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES 

   

Asset Revaluation Reserve    

Opening Balance for the year 2,244,574.89  2,244,574.89 

Retained earnings   1,595,375.12     1,508,055.06  

TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES   3,839,950.01     3,752,629.95  

Represented by: 
   

ASSETS 
   

CURRENT ASSETS    

Cash on Hand 10,300.00  8,300.00 

Keno Float 300.00  300.00 

Hopper Float - Poker Machine 1,224.00  1,268.00 

ATM Float 7,000.00  7,000.00 

Cash at Bank 49,136.57  88,433.04 

Cash at Bank - Greater Account 11,183.46  7,136.66 

Cash at Bank-Constant Credit Account 43,412.07  59,886.45 

Cash at Bank- Keno Account 4,237.26  10,097.82 

Greater Bank 220,355.49  213,873.98 

Trade Debtors 43,832.40  27,838.70 

Input Tax Credits 5,625.66  1,621.55 

Stock on Hand-Shoal Bay Bar 23,518.70  18,134.04 

Stock on Hand-Merchandise 1,295.19  2,451.70 

Prepayments   11,975.66     29,262.32  

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 433,396.46  475,604.26 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD  

ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

 
 2017 

$ 

 2016 

$ 

 
NON CURRENT ASSETS 

   

Fixed Assets    

Freehold Land & Building - at Valuation 1,750,000.00  1,750,000.00 

Land & Buildings - Restaurant - at Valuation 1,175,000.00  1,175,000.00 

Glasses & Crockery 8,201.65    3,777.45  
 2,933,201.65  2,928,777.45 

Plant & Equipment - at Cost 217,037.46 
 

198,905.04 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (187,312.37)    (169,748.46) 

 29,725.09  29,156.58 

Motor Vehicles 37,727.00 
 

37,727.00 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation   (24,288.00)    (21,187.00) 

 13,439.00  16,540.00 

Bar Equipment 54,145.99 
 

56,565.73 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation   (35,402.46)  (48,512.83) 

 18,743.53  8,052.90 

Fixtures & Fittings - at Cost 127,631.42 
 

101,588.06 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation   (100,176.90)    (96,607.48) 

 27,454.52  4,980.58 

Floor Coverings 37,469.77 
 

37,469.77 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation   (28,512.54)  (25,622.54) 

 8,957.23  11,847.23 

Poker Machines-at cost 291,328.33 
 

257,341.99 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (145,767.97)  (155,275.64) 

 145,560.36  102,066.35 

Weighbridge Costs 19,057.44 
 

19,057.44 

Building Improvements 2004 56,167.96  56,167.96 

Building Improvements Ace Depreciation   (14,940.11)    (12,825.11) 

 41,227.85  43,342.85 

Building Improvements- Shoal Bay At Cost Accumulated Depreciation - Building 

Improvements Shaol Bay 

         318,351.43 

 
          (69,410.56) 

 
          236,920.77 

 
            (63,692.56) 

 248,940.87  173,228.21 

Building Improvements at Cost-Chemist Accumulated 

Depreciation - Chemist Build. Improvements 

         97,007.88 

 
           (23,030.00) 

 
         97,007.88 

 
         (19,902.00) 

 73,977.88  77,105.88 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD  

ABN 25 292 918 920 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS AT 31 MAY  2017 
 
 

 2017 

$ 
 2016 

$ 

    

Total Fixed Assets   3,560,285.42   3,414,155.47 
    

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS   3,560,285.42   3,414,155.47 

TOTAL ASSETS    3,993,681.88  3,889,759.73 

 
LIABILITIES 

   

CURRENT LIABILITIES    

Provision for Holiday Pay (1,100.83)  336.30 

Other Creditors 20,913.78  18,352.48 

Trade Creditors 45,127.61  31,845.63 

GST Payable 7,982.09  8,154.94 

Subscriptions in Advance 2,364.77  2,377.37 

Provision for Long Service Leave 45,086.44  36,722.48 

Accrued Charges   33,358.01     39,340.58  

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 153,731.87  137,129.78 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 153,731.87  137,129.78 

NET ASSETS   3,839,950.01     3,752,629.95  
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Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

COMPILATION REPORT 
TO NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LTD 

ABN 25 292 918 920 
 
We have compiled the accompanying general purpose financial statements of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Ltd 
ABN25 292 918 920 which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 May 2017, profit and loss statement for the year 
then ended, a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. 
These have been prepared in accordance with the financial reporting framework described in Note 1 to the financial statements. 
 
The responsibility of the director 
The director is solely responsible for the information contained in the general purpose financial statements and has determined 
that the financial reporting framework used is appropriate to meet their needs and for the purpose for which the financial 
statements were prepared. 
 
Our responsibility 
On the basis of the information provided by the director, we have compiled the accompanying general purpose financial 
statements in accordance with the financial reporting framework and APES 315: Compilation of Financial Information. 
Our procedures use accounting expertise to collect, classify and summarise the financial information, which the director provided, 
in compiling the financial statements. Our procedures do not include verification or validation procedures. No audit or review has 
been performed and accordingly no assurance is expressed. 
The general purpose financial statements were compiled exclusively for the benefit of the director. We do not accept responsibility 
to any other person for the contents of the general purpose financial statements. 
 
Name of Firm: W Morley & Co Pty Ltd 
Chartered Accountant:""' H-171 
 
 
 
Name of Director:       
Stephen B Tolhurst 
 
Address: Level 1 55 Donald Street Nelson Bay NSW 2315 
 
 
Dated this 28th day of June 2017 
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2016 – 2017 Season 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Includes: Three Course Dinner & Drinks.                                
Drinks include Beer, Wine, Soft Drinks & House Spirits – 
 

 

Where: NPSGFC Club House 

When: 12th August 2017 

Time: 6.30pm 

Dress: Smart Casual 

$70 per adult 
$35 per child (under 16) 

 

RSVP: 9th August 2017 
 The first 70 bookings will be issued inside seating 

Payment must be made 
At time of Booking. 

 

N.B. 

(i) NO refunds will be made unless we receive notification 7 days prior to the event. 
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Boat Name- Skipper Name Boat Make  - Boat Size Boat Mobile Number Boat Registration No 

ADRENALINE - Grant MORLEY TELEWATER - 6.5 Metres 0421 938 047 AHN592N 

AKUMA - Peter TREVASKIS WHITECAP 40 - 12 Metres 0409 386 441 AKUMAM 

ANTICIPATION - Matthew O’Brien SUPER SPORT - 6.5 Metres 0448 180 332 HALLIN 

AQUAHOLIC - Josh Carney ARCHER - 6.5 Metres 0407 699 195 AGK137N 

ARM PUMP - Jamie MULLINS RANDELL - 7.9 Metres 0421 843 303 BEAK ON 

BACKCHAT  - Peter ALEXANDER STESSEL YELLOWFIN - 5.6 Metres 0429 844 620 KA874N 

BILLISTIC - Brent HARDING NOBLE SUPER VEE - 6.8 Metres 0409 445 816 AEB140N 

BLACK JACK - John BUXTON RAZORLINE  -  7.2 Metres 0409 157 996 IPD039N 

BLACK PEARL - Mathew ALWAYS STABICRAFT - 6.4 Metres 0431 617 691 RDO7IN 

BLACK WOLF - George TECHNITIS CRUISE CRAFT - 6 Metres 0428 164 310 IBC228N 

BORN FREE  -  Geoffrey LEONARD BLACKWATCH - 15.24 Metres 0414 688 056 55622 

BUSHWACKER  - Jason MARTIN CAPRICORN - 12.19 Metres 0429 078 135 AEF772N 

CALYPSO - Tim DEAN O’BRIEN - 13 Metres 0411 111 476  

CAROKESO - Kent DONNOLLEY CUSTOM OWNER BUILT - 6.9 Metres 0419 460 042 REELAXIN 

CASEY - Danny FRIZZEL HATTERAS - 16.15 Metres 0427 899 766 FRIZZN 

CHANCES - Gary RYAN 10.5 Metres 0412 897 520 AVH356N 

CLIMAX - Troy RADFORD DOWN UNDER - 7.2 Metres 0439 012 714 RADON 

CRACKIN A TINNIE - Justin NISZCZOT CUSTOM - 7.75 Metres 0403 846 758 JUSTTIN 

CRAFTY CATCH - Brett CARRUTHERS CRUISE CRAFT - 6 Metres 0427 177 811 AHC771N 

CRITAKILL - Steven CHRYSTIE SPACECRAFT - 5.8 Metres 0411 042 176 FILLET-N 

CURLY III - Chris HARDING MAKAIRA CRAFT - 6.4 Metres 0407 964 547 TAGSIN 

DARK HORSE - Andrew PAYNE EVOLUTION EXTREME - 6 Metres 0428 450 562 AIX777N 

DEFIANT - Leon AKRITIDIS CAROYNA CLASSIC - 8.53 Metres 0419 575 715 CC00IN 

DOING IT - Joseph SALIBA CARIBBEAN - 12.19 Metres 0418 252 510 JOE351N 

D.T’S - Darin BROWN SEATAMER - 7.5 Metres 0427 003 103 ACF300N 

EL NINO - Emery KERTESZ CARIBBEAN - 8 Metres 0418 639 534 IAM44ON 

ESCAPE - Jason GUNTHER  0434 511 588 AIR327N 

FOR PLAY - Dean TAYLOR SVENSSON BOAT - 6.1 Metres 0419 009 002 AIG674N 

FRITO 2 - Troy FRITH HAINES - 6 Metres 0427 896 690 IDU951N 

FUGLIE - Terry LILLISS 6.96 Metres 0432 065 090 ACX962N 

GAME ON - Paul DICKSON 6.2 Metres 0418 358 657 CFB12332 

GAMEFISHER - Greg HANCOCK CARIBBEAN - 10.66 Metres 0412 562 799 MNS1164 

GET REEL - Robert PEARSON CUSTOM - 6.8 Metres 0401 107 073 AIF647N 

GLAUCUS - Jason PEPPER CARIBBEAN - 10.66 Metres 0412 635 014 QU871QN 

KAOS - Peter WILLIAMS RIVIERA - 16.45 Metres 0411 018 834 AH0530N 

KEEP HER WET - Michael GRICE CRUISE CRAFT - 6 Metres 0432 467 600 ACK766N 

LA-MAR - Jarahd WEBB EAGLE RAY - 5.2 Metres 0458 909 156 IBB59IN 

MAKAJIKI - Lyndon TURNER RAMPAGE EXPRESS - 9.14 Metres 0419 394 386 AFK751N 

MEGABITE II - Frederick WRAIGHT RIVIERA - 10.1 Metres  0432 517 534 AHT415N 

MILO - John THOMPSON CRESTA - 9.75 Metres 0418 679 211 FW886N 

MUTTLEY - Matthew LOJSZCZYK CRUISE CRAFT - 6.25 Metres 0438 420 534 MM625N 

NO EXCUSE - Matthew FAIRLIE SEATAMER - 6.4 Metres 0412 689 011 ACE496N 

NOTHIN SUSS - Kane HARTCHER SUPER SPORT - 6.8 Metres 0423 430 014 AEF672N 

OBSESSION - Boyd MUDRYK PROLINE - 10.66 Metres 0427 707 843 BM556N 

OCEAN ONE - Brett BARBERA OFFSHORE - 8.5 Metres 0419 016 058 AOX923N 

OLD MATE - Neil CROFT CRUISE CRAFT - 6.85 Metres 0411 338 952 AIY431N 

2016/2017 BOAT REGISTER 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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Boat Name- Skipper Name Boat Make  - Boat Size Boat Mobile Number Boat Registration No 

ON DETENTION - Jacob HERBERT HAINES SIGNATURE 600F - 6 Metres 0432 464 212 LUMPN 

ON STRIKE - Colin TINKER SENSORIL - 7.92 Metres 0427 611 259 ZA343N 

OUTWIDE - Tony CECCATO ALLOY CUSTOM - 7 Metres  0418 462 144 TBA 

PHOENIX - David TUBMAN HAINES HUNTER - 5.8 Metres 0438 475 909 ABM747N 

PUBLIC ENEMY - Luke SWEETMAN CARIBBEAN - 7 Metres 0412 731 100 KILLN 

RACKEM UP - Jason SMITH NOBLE SUPER VEE - 6.8 Metres  0418 255 748 RACKEN 

RARELY IN - Mark BROWN SIGNATURE - 6.02 Metres 0407 028 647 AGB98IN 

REEL FETISH - Bruce GOULD ALUMINIUM - 6.7 Metres 0418 917 643 AIF392N 

REEF KNOT - Steven PITTS CRUISE CRAFT - 5.3 Metres  0421 790 509 ACK128N 

REEL MAGIC Dale WELLHAM & Greg MOON VISION - 7.8 Metres 0425 327 784 VISI00N 

REEL SPORT - Darren LEWIS HYDRA SPORT - 6.7 Metres 0428 721 679 SWORD1N 

REELAPEEL - Jesse PEEL CUSTOM PLATE -5.8 Metres 0417 596 606 AIS179N 

REELENTLESS - Christian THOMPSON  0488 493 427  

SALTIN - Paul BARWICK 16.76 Metres 0429 815 922 WB999N 

SEAKA - Jeffrey THOMPSON CARIBBEAN - 12.19 Metres 0427 104 414 JT3265N 

SHELBY - David MCANDREW  0412 395 661 VIK52N 

SHELF LIFE - Jonathan POOLE RIVIERA - 14 Metres 0416 278 994 43RIVN 

SNEAKY PETE - Peter. M. SILCOCK NOBLE - 7.5 Metres 0408 682 070 PS1947N 

SNYPER - Dylan COX HORIZON - 4.5 Metres 0459 444 317 AGY666N 

THE EXECUTIONER - Richard TIMBS  0416 113 203  

THE OMEN - Bob BALDWIN ALBERMARLE 305 - 9.44 Metres 0419 694 620 AGL343N 

THE TUNAMAN - Tom SATORIE BOSTON WHALER - 5.2 Metres 0421 248 237 TUNAMAN 

THE TOLERATOR - Ben FOLEY CRUISE CRAFT - 6.25 Metres 0413 041 309 WY882N 

THE ULTIMATE II - Bradley HORN O’BRIEN - 11.65 Metres 0407 817 157 21565 

TIME - Scott DONNEY CRUISE CRAFT - 6.85 Metres 0412 392 730 IBL108N 

TOO EASY - Manny GRIMA STESSEL - 7 Metres 0449 758 237 IZ618N 

TRUE GRIT- Brent HANCOCK TOURNAMENT - 6.25 Metres 0447 842 143 AIH374N 

TUFF N UP - Andrew TUXFORD SOUTHWIND - 6.4 Metres 0409 946 793 PSJN 

VENGEANCE -Brett TISDELL VISION - 5.6 Metres 0487 409 565 ACX874N 

WEEKEND DETENTION - John HERBERT CABO - 10.66 Metres 0432 464 212 CY035N 

WET DREAM - Greg SCOTT CRUISE CRAFT OUTSIDER - 5.75 Metres 0413 339 066 IBK245N 

WHITEDOG - Josh SOWTER CRUISE CRAFT - 7 Metres 0432 223 189 AIH978N 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 
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Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

Name Cat Date Species LC Points Boat/Location 

Cooper FRITH JM 7/01/2017 10:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure PMGFC/Frito 2 

Cassie HERBERT F 7/01/2017 11:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 point plumber-weekend detention 

Cooper FRITH JM 7/01/2017 11:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure PMGFC/Frito 2 

Michael GRICE M 7/01/2017 11:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port macquarie-rarely in 

Mark BROWN M 8/01/2017 14:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port macquarie-rarely in 

Cooper FRITH JM 10/01/2017 10:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure PMGFC/Frito 2 

Connor BROWN JM 10/01/2017 13:53 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Rarely In 

Michael GRICE M 12/01/2017 9:55 Marlin-Black 10 12500 south west rocks-rarely in 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 12/01/2017 10:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 PMac Golden Lure/Weekend Detention 

Cooper FRITH JM 12/01/2017 10:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure PMGFC/Frito 2 

Laura LOCKLEY F 12/01/2017 11:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 south west rocks-rarely in 

Benjamin COX M 12/01/2017 11:39 Marlin-Black 10 12500 south west rocks-rarely in 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 12/01/2017 14:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 PMac Golden Lure/Weekend Detention 

Cooper FRITH JM 12/01/2017 15:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure PMGFC/Frito 2 

Cassie HERBERT F 12/01/2017 15:55 Marlin-Black 10 12500 PMac Golden Lure 

Laura LOCKLEY F 12/01/2017 16:55 Marlin-Black 10 12500 south west rocks-rarely in 

Cassie HERBERT F 13/01/2017 11:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 PMac Golden Lure 

Cassie HERBERT F 13/01/2017 12:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 PMac Golden Lure 

Chris RUSSELL M 14/01/2017 2:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seal rocks-billistic 

Brent MARCHANT M 14/01/2017 13:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seals rocks-arm pump 

Shane BASHFORD M 21/01/2017 13:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Sebastian TREVASKIS M 22/01/2017 13:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Akuma 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 22/01/2017 14:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Frito 2 

Cooper FRITH JM 25/01/2017 9:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Frito 2 

Reece HAYWARD M 26/01/2017 11:26 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Seal Rocks/Wet Dream 

Abbey SMITH JF 26/01/2017 13:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Seal Rocks/Rackem Up 

Jason SMITH M 26/01/2017 13:55 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Seal Rocks/Rackem Up 

Lyndon TURNER M 28/01/2017 13:36 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephen/Makajiki 

Cassie HERBERT F 28/01/2017 13:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Weekend Detention 

Cassie HERBERT F 28/01/2017 13:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Weekend Detention 

Cassie HERBERT F 28/01/2017 15:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Weekend Detention 

Nathan BROWN M 28/01/2017 16:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/D.T'S 

Trent ALEXANDER M 29/01/2017 2:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Backchat 

Shane SCOTT M 29/01/2017 12:11 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port stephens-true grit 

Shane SCOTT M 29/01/2017 16:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port stephens-true grit 

Cooper FRITH JM 29/01/2017 16:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Frito 2 

Chris RUSSELL M 29/01/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Billistic 

Chris RUSSELL M 29/01/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Billistic 

Chris RUSSELL M 29/01/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Billistic 

Nigel HUMPHRYS M 31/01/2017 9:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port stephens-glaucus 

Riley HUMPHRYS JM 31/01/2017 10:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port stephens-glaucus 

Terry LILLISS M 4/02/2017 9:53 Marlin-Black 10 12500 big fish-rack em up 

Matthew TUXFORD M 4/02/2017 10:17 Marlin-Black 10 12500 big fish-racke m up 

Brent BALLENDEN M 4/02/2017 11:04 Marlin-Black 10 12500 big fish-rack em up 

Jared ALDRICH M 4/02/2017 11:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/La Mar 

Brent HARDING M 4/02/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Billistic 
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Name Cat Date Species LC Points Location/Boat 

Connor BROWN JM 5/02/2017 4:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port stephens-rarely in 

Dylan COX M 5/02/2017 9:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500 big fish bonanza-weekend detention 

Jason LYNCH M 5/02/2017 12:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port stephens-TIME 

Matthew TUXFORD M 5/02/2017 13:17 Marlin-Black 10 12500 BigFish Rackem up 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 5/02/2017 14:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port stephens-shelby 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 12/02/2017 13:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Keep Her Wet 

Paul DICKSON M 21/02/2017 13:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Brent HARDING M 25/02/2017 16:30 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Port Stephens/Billistic 

Ebony PEARSON JF 27/02/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 lyndy grieves memorial-get reel 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 4/03/2017 14:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seal rocks-rarely in 

Cassie HERBERT F 27/03/2017 12:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500 ladies day-weekend detention 

Cassie HERBERT F 27/03/2017 14:55 Marlin-Black 10 12500 ladies day-weekend detention 

Laura LOCKLEY F 8/10/2016 10:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-rarely in 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 1/01/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Whitedog 

Shane SCOTT M 14/01/2017 11:47 Marlin-Black 15 11500 seal rocks-true grit 

Nathan REED M 26/01/2017 9:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/D.T'S 

Nathan REED M 26/01/2017 11:05 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephen/D.T'S 

Anthony HOUSTON M 26/01/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Curly III 

Nicholas O'TOOLE M 26/01/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Nothin Suss 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 5/02/2017 2:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stephens-kaos 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 5/02/2017 9:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stephens-kaos 

Adam READING M 24/02/2017 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub-born free 

Simon SHORE M 24/02/2017 17:00 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 interclub-seaka 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 26/02/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub born free 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 26/02/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub-born free 

Jayedon THOMPSON JM 11/03/2017 13:25 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Newcastle Tournament/Seaka 

Jayedon THOMPSON JM 11/03/2017 14:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Newcastle Tournament/Seaka 

Jayedon THOMPSON JM 11/03/2017 15:20 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Newcastle Tournament/Seaka 

Adam READING M 11/03/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stepehns-born free-ngfc east coast classic 

Adam READING M 11/03/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stepehns-born free-ngfc-east coast classic 

Adam READING M 11/03/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stephens-born free-east coast classic 

Adam READING M 11/03/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stephens-born free-ngfc east coast classic 

Adam READING M 11/03/2017 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-born free-ngfc east coast classic 

Cassie HERBERT F 12/03/2017 9:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 east coast clasic-weekend detention 

Cassie HERBERT F 12/03/2017 13:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 east coast classic-weekend detention 

Adam READING M 12/03/2017 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 east coast classic-born free 

POINTS VISITOR V 18/03/2017 17:00 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 Shootout/El Nino 

Craig SNEDDON M 9/04/2017 8:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-weekend detention 

Cassie HERBERT F 9/04/2017 8:42 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-weekend detention 

Cassie HERBERT F 15/04/2017 11:37 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-weekend detention 

Christian THOMPSON M 15/04/2017 15:39 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 george bessoff comp-seaka 

Darin BROWN M 16/04/2017 11:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-dts 

Shane BASHFORD M 17/04/2017 14:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 george bessoff comp-born free 

Shane BASHFORD M 6/05/2017 12:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-born free 

Greg MILES M 21/05/2017 9:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Adam READING M 21/05/2017 15:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 
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Adam READING M 21/05/2017 15:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Regan DONNEY JF 1/01/2017 9:50 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port stephens-TIME 

Shane GAGELER M 7/01/2017 12:45 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Golden Lure PMGFC/Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER M 7/01/2017 13:39 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Golden Lure PMGFC/Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER M 7/01/2017 15:35 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Golden Lure PMGFC/Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER M 8/01/2017 8:40 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Golden Lure PMGFC/Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER M 13/01/2017 7:50 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Golden Lure PMGFC/Whitedog 

Jayedon THOMPSON JM 18/01/2017 12:55 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Seaka 

Jayedon THOMPSON JM 18/01/2017 15:55 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Port Stephens/Seaka 

Scott DONNEY M 26/01/2017 13:55 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Time 

Shane WEBB M 28/01/2017 8:38 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens/La Mar 

Cameron WILSON M 18/02/2017 14:02 Marlin-Black 24 10000 shootout-outwide 

Michael John WRIGHT M 18/02/2017 14:05 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 port stephens-el nino 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 18/02/2017 17:00 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Billfish Shootout/Offshore 

Ben RENFREW M 19/02/2017 10:35 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 shootout-keep her wet 

Ben RENFREW V 19/02/2017 14:20 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 port stephens-keep her wet 

POINTS VISITOR V 18/03/2017 17:00 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Shootout/El Nino 

Shane GAGELER M 7/04/2017 9:20 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port stephens-whitedog 

Neil CROFT M 8/04/2017 9:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port stephens-old mate 

John CURLEY M 8/04/2017 11:05 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port stephens-shelf life 

Nigel HUMPHRYS M 11/06/2017 11:50 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port stephens-weekend detention 

Simon SHORE M 18/02/2017 2:30 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 port stephens-lonewolf 

Simon SHORE M 18/02/2017 10:00 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 port stephens-lonewolf 

Jonathan POOLE M 8/04/2017 15:00 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 port stephens-shelf life 

Cassie HERBERT F 12/01/2017 13:00 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 PMac Golden Lure/Weekend Detention 

Cassie HERBERT F 13/01/2017 10:15 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 PMac Golden Lure/Weekend Detention 

Cooper FRITH JM 13/01/2017 15:00 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Golden Lure PMGFC/Frito 2 

Terry LILLISS M 22/01/2017 11:00 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 Seal Rocks/Rackem Up 

Terry LILLISS M 22/01/2017 11:50 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Seal Rocks/Rackem Up 

Anthony HOUSTON M 26/01/2017 17:00 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Port Stephens/Curly III 

Lyndon TURNER M 28/01/2017 10:15 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Port Stephens/Makajiki 

Matthew TUXFORD M 29/01/2017 17:00 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 port stephens-fuglie 

Matthew TUXFORD M 4/02/2017 8:34 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 big fish-rackem up 

Jesse PEEL M 11/02/2017 2:20 Shark-Thresher 15 3450 port stephens-reelapeel 

Nathan BROWN M 22/04/2017 12:15 Shark-Tiger 15 3450 port hacking 100-public enemy 

Scott TRACEY M 11/06/2017 17:00 Shark-Mako 15 3450 Port Stephens/Get Reel 

Laura LOCKLEY F 4/12/2016 11:35 Shark-Mako 24 3000 port stephens- rarely in 

Colin TINKER M 21/05/2017 17:00 Albacore 15 575 Canberra Yellowfin 

Cassie HERBERT F 4/02/2017 10:45 Mahi Mahi 10 31 big fish bonanza-weekend detention 

Clare HARDING JF 4/02/2017 17:00 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Port Stephens/Curly III 

Clare HARDING JF 4/02/2017 17:00 Mahi Mahi 4 31 Port Stephens/Curly III 

Keira TUBMAN SFF 25/02/2017 12:52 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Interclub/Phoenix 

Keira TUBMAN SFF 25/02/2017 13:31 Mahi Mahi 6 31 Interclub/Phoenix 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 26/02/2017 17:00 Mahi Mahi 10 31 interclub-born free 

Cassie HERBERT F 26/03/2017 12:42 Mahi Mahi 10 31 interclub-weekend detention 

Keira TUBMAN SFF 15/04/2017 13:55 Mahi Mahi 10 31 port stephens-bessoff comp phoenix 
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Name Cat Date Species LC Points Location/Boat 

Keira TUBMAN SFF 15/04/2017 15:35 Mahi Mahi 6 31 port stephens-bessoff comp-phoenix 

Cassie HERBERT F 17/04/2017 11:05 Mahi Mahi 8 31 Port Stephens/Weekend Detention 

Shane BASHFORD M 17/04/2017 14:45 Mahi Mahi 10 31 george bessoff comp-born free 

Shane BASHFORD M 17/04/2017 14:55 Mahi Mahi 10 31 george bessoff comp-born free 

Jason LYNCH M 1/01/2017 2:15 Mahi Mahi 15 29 port stephens-TIME 

Jason LYNCH M 1/01/2017 3:15 Mahi Mahi 15 29 port stephens-TIME 

Cassie HERBERT F 8/01/2017 11:30 Mahi Mahi 15 29 port macquarie-weekend detention 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 8/01/2017 11:40 Mahi Mahi 15 29 port macquarie-weekend detention 

Amy Lee MCANDREW F 25/02/2017 17:00 Mahi Mahi 15 29 interclub-bornfree 

Paul DICKSON M 17/04/2017 15:10 Mahi Mahi 15 29 george bessoff comp-born free 

Michael WILSON M 1/01/2017 0:05 Mahi Mahi 24 25 port stephens-curly3 

Colin TINKER M 12/01/2017 11:55 Mahi Mahi 37 21 port macquarie-milo 

Keira TUBMAN SFF 25/02/2017 13:55 Tuna-Striped 6 13 Interclub/Phoenix 

Keira TUBMAN SFF 25/02/2017 14:40 Tuna-Striped 6 13 Interclub/Phoenix 

Jack THOMPSON JM 17/04/2017 10:35 Mackeral Tuna 10 13 port stephens-bessoff comp-reelentless 

Jack THOMPSON JM 17/04/2017 11:15 Mackeral Tuna 10 13 port stephens-bessoff comp-reelentless 

Jack THOMPSON JM 17/04/2017 13:06 Mackeral Tuna 10 13 port stephens-bessoff comp-reelentless 

Jack THOMPSON JM 23/04/2017 9:20 Mackeral Tuna 10 13 port stephens-reelentless 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Name Cat Points Date/Time 
Cassie HERBERT Female 16612

2 
17/04/2017 11:05 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 10702
9 

4/03/2017 14:45 
Adam READING Male 10350

0 
21/05/2017 15:00 

Cooper FRITH Junior 91250 29/01/2017 16:20 
Shane GAGELER Male 60000 7/04/2017 9:20 
Jayedon THOMPSON Male 54500 11/03/2017 15:20 
Chris RUSSELL Male 50000 29/01/2017 17:00 
Laura LOCKLEY Female 39500 12/01/2017 16:55 
Shane SCOTT Male 36500 29/01/2017 16:10 
Shane BASHFORD Male 35562 6/05/2017 12:55 
Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 35560 26/02/2017 17:00 
Matthew TUXFORD Male 32500 5/02/2017 13:17 
Simon SHORE Male 28500 24/02/2017 17:00 
Michael GRICE Male 25000 12/01/2017 9:55 
Connor BROWN Junior 25000 5/02/2017 4:35 
Brent HARDING Male 25000 25/02/2017 16:30 
Nathan REED Male 23000 26/01/2017 11:05 
Nigel HUMPHRYS Male 22500 11/06/2017 11:50 
POINTS VISITOR Visitor 21500 18/03/2017 17:00 
Terry LILLISS Male 20000 4/02/2017 9:53 
Ben RENFREW Male 20000 19/02/2017 14:20 
Lyndon TURNER Male 16250 28/01/2017 13:36 
Nathan BROWN Male 15950 22/04/2017 12:15 
Anthony HOUSTON Male 15310 26/01/2017 17:00 
Jason LYNCH Male 12558 5/02/2017 12:20 
Paul DICKSON Male 12529 17/04/2017 15:10 
Mark BROWN Male 12500 8/01/2017 14:40 
Benjamin COX Male 12500 12/01/2017 11:39 
Brent MARCHANT Male 12500 14/01/2017 13:00 
Jared ALDRICH Male 12500 4/02/2017 11:40 
Dylan COX Male 12500 5/02/2017 9:10 
Ebony PEARSON Junior 12500 27/02/2017 17:00 
Nicholas O'TOOLE Male 11500 26/01/2017 17:00 
Craig SNEDDON Male 11500 9/04/2017 8:30 
Christian THOMPSON Male 11500 15/04/2017 15:39 
Darin BROWN Male 11500 16/04/2017 11:45 
Greg MILES Male 11500 21/05/2017 9:30 
Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 10062 26/02/2017 16:30 
Regan DONNEY Junior 10000 1/01/2017 9:50 
Scott DONNEY Male 10000 26/01/2017 13:55 
Shane WEBB Male 10000 28/01/2017 8:38 
Cameron WILSON Male 10000 18/02/2017 14:02 
Michael John WRIGHT Male 10000 18/02/2017 14:05 
Neil CROFT Male 10000 8/04/2017 9:00 
John CURLEY Male 10000 8/04/2017 11:05 
Jonathan POOLE Male 8500 8/04/2017 15:00 
Jesse PEEL Male 3450 11/02/2017 2:20 
Scott TRACEY Male 3450 11/06/2017 17:00 
Colin TINKER Male 596 21/05/2017 17:00 
Keira TUBMAN Junior 212 15/04/2017 15:35 
Clare HARDING Junior 62 4/02/2017 17:00 
Jack THOMPSON Junior 52 23/04/2017 9:20 
Michael WILSON Male 25 1/01/2017 0:05 
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MAJOR POINTS –   BOAT TAG & RELEASE SUMMARY 

Boat Points Date/Time 

WEEKEND DETENTION 225151 11/06/2017 11:50 

BORN FREE 186151 21/05/2017 15:00 

RARELY IN 127000 4/03/2017 14:45 

FRITO 2 103750 29/01/2017 16:20 

RACKEM UP 86250 5/02/2017 13:17 

SEAKA 77500 15/04/2017 15:39 

BILLISTIC 75000 25/02/2017 16:30 

WHITEDOG 71500 7/04/2017 9:20 

D.T'S 47000 16/04/2017 11:45 

TRUE GRIT 36500 29/01/2017 16:10 

TIME 32558 5/02/2017 12:20 

KEEP HER WET 32500 19/02/2017 14:20 

EL NINO 31500 18/03/2017 17:00 

GLAUCUS 25000 31/01/2017 10:20 

KAOS 23000 5/02/2017 9:50 

LA-MAR 22500 4/02/2017 11:40 

SHELF LIFE 18500 8/04/2017 15:00 

LONE WOLF 17000 18/02/2017 10:00 

MAKAJIKI 16250 28/01/2017 13:36 

GET REEL 15950 11/06/2017 17:00 

CURLY III 15337 4/02/2017 17:00 

AKUMA 12500 22/01/2017 13:15 

ARM PUMP 12500 14/01/2017 13:00 

BACKCHAT 12500 29/01/2017 2:45 

SHELBY 12500 5/02/2017 14:15 

WET DREAM 12500 26/01/2017 11:26 

NOTHIN SUSS 11500 26/01/2017 17:00 

OUTWIDE 10000 18/02/2017 14:02 

OLD MATE 10000 8/04/2017 9:00 

OFFSHORE 10000 18/02/2017 17:00 

FUGLIE 3750 29/01/2017 17:00 

PUBLIC ENEMY 3450 22/04/2017 12:15 

REELAPEEL 3450 11/02/2017 2:20 

ANGLER POINTS ONLY 575 21/05/2017 17:00 

PHOENIX 212 15/04/2017 15:35 

REELENTLESS 52 23/04/2017 9:20 

MILO 21 12/01/2017 11:55 
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Name Cat Date Species LC Points Location/Boat 

Anthony HOUSTON M 23/12/2016 0:05 Mahi Mahi 10 31    Curly III/Port Stephens 

Clare HARDING J 3/02/2017 17:00 Mahi Mahi 10 31 Curly III/Port Stephens 

Clare HARDING J 3/02/2017 17:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 6 310 Curly III/Port Stephens 

Trent ALEXANDER M 29/01/2017 2:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Backchat/Port Stephens 

Darren LEWIS M 3/02/2017 10:30 Marlin-Black 8 12500 Reel Sport/Port Stephens 

Adam TOLHURST M 3/02/2017 16:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Reel Sport/Port Stephens 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 11/01/2017 14:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Reelentless/Port Stephens 

Christian THOMPSON M 5/01/2017 4:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Reelentless/Port Stephens 

Jared ALDRICH M 4/02/2017 11:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Reelentless/Port Stephens 

Neil CROFT M 31/01/2017 7:50 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Old Mate/Port Stephens 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 11/01/2017 10:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Reelentless/Port Stephens 

Joshua DICKSON J 28/01/2017 9:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Game On/Port Stephens 

Paul DICKSON M 28/01/2017 12:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Game On/Port Stephens 

Andrew LORRIMAN M 6/01/2017 11:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Nothin Suss/Port Stephens 

Andrew LORRIMAN M 27/01/2017 13:33 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Nothin Suss/Port Stephens 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 7/02/2017 11:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Nothin Suss/Port Stephens 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 7/02/2017 12:00 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Kaos/Port Stephens 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 10/02/2017 10:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Kaos/Port Stephens 

Joshua DICKSON J 28/01/2017 10:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Game On/Port Stephens 

Joshua DICKSON J 28/01/2017 16:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Game On/Port Stephens 

Joshua DICKSON M 3/02/2017 14:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Game On/Port Stephens 

Josh SOWTER M 1/02/2017 9:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Whitedog/Port Stephens 

James MILLER M 8/02/2017 15:30 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Whitedog/Port Stephens 

Shane GAGELER M 7/04/2017 9:20 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Whitedog/Port Stephens 

Brent HANCOCK M 16/02/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 True Grit/Big Gibber 

Todd MCKEITH M 6/02/2017 17:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Anticipation/Port Stephens 

Scott TRACEY M 6/02/2017 10:45 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Anticipation/Port Stephens 

Benjamin COX M 5/01/2017 13:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Rarely In/Port Stephens 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 28/01/2017 8:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Whitedog/Port Stephens 

MATHEW ALWAY M 26/01/2017 14:25 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shelf Life/Port Stephens 

Troy FRITH M 10/02/2017 10:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Frito 2/Port Stephens 

Matthew TEMPERLEY M 15/02/2017 16:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Billistic/Port Stephens 

Brent HARDING M 25/02/2017 16:30 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Billistic/Port Stephens 

Andrew LORRIMAN M 10/02/2017 14:43 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Nothin Suss/Port Stephens 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

BOAT POINTS DATE/TIME 

GET REEL 58392.65 12/06/2017 17:00 

PUBLIC ENEMY 47476.35 21/05/2017 14:20 

VENGEANCE 31440.19 4/06/2017 12:30 

ANGLER POINTS 
ONLY 

17616.07 26/11/2016 13:35 

OBSESSION 9630.2 18/02/2017 17:00 

NOTHIN SUSS 9379.92 26/11/2016 17:00 

SEAKA 8973.45 4/02/2017 14:20 

OFFSHORE 8844.88 18/02/2017 17:00 

ARM PUMP 7006.53 7/01/2017 7:20 

CALYPSO 5823.28 19/03/2017 17:00 

NO EXCUSE 5714.89 26/12/2016 14:44 

MILO 3052.51 10/01/2017 13:35 

PHOENIX 1608.63 15/04/2017 9:45 

GLAUCUS 1142.78 27/02/2017 10:05 

BLACK JACK 961.46 18/02/2017 17:00 
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NAME CAT POINTS DATE/TIME 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 66500 10/02/2017 10:45 

Joshua DICKSON M 37500 28/01/2017 16:30 

Andrew LORRIMAN M 27750 10/02/2017 14:43 

Paul DICKSON M 12500 28/01/2017 12:05 

Trent ALEXANDER M 12500 29/01/2017 2:45 

Josh SOWTER M 12500 1/02/2017 9:40 

Darren LEWIS M 12500 3/02/2017 10:30 

Joshua DICKSON M 12500 3/02/2017 14:15 

Adam TOLHURST M 12500 3/02/2017 16:35 

Jared ALDRICH M 12500 4/02/2017 11:40 

Troy FRITH M 12500 10/02/2017 10:15 

Matthew TEMPERLEY M 12500 15/02/2017 16:30 

Brent HANCOCK M 12500 16/02/2017 17:00 

Brent HARDING M 12500 25/02/2017 16:30 

Christian THOMPSON M 11500 5/01/2017 4:00 

Benjamin COX M 11500 5/01/2017 13:10 

MATHEW ALWAY M 11500 26/01/2017 14:25 

Neil CROFT M 10000 31/01/2017 7:50 

Scott TRACEY M 10000 6/02/2017 10:45 

Todd MCKEITH M 10000 6/02/2017 17:00 

James MILLER M 10000 8/02/2017 15:30 

Shane GAGELER M 10000 7/04/2017 9:20 

Clare HARDING JF 341 3/02/2017 17:00 

Anthony HOUSTON M 31 23/12/2016 0:05 

 

Name Cat Date/Time Species Weight LC Points Location 

Peter MEIER M 7/10/2016 11:30 Shark-Tiger 337.5 15 20337.5 Get Reel/Port Stephens 

Allan TISDELL M 11/11/2016 12:20 Shark-Mako 327.4 15 20327.4 Vengeance/Port Stephens 

Chad KAVANAGH M 25/11/2016 14:45 Shark-Tiger 125.2 8 14205.51 Angler Points/JB Whitesands 

Scott TRACEY M 15/02/2017 15:40 Marlin-Blue 129.8 24 6458.42 Anticipation/Port Stephens 

Terry LILLISS M 7/01/2017 17:00 Marlin-Blue 125.7 24 6056.85 Rackem Up/Port Stephens 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 6/05/2017 17:00 Shark-Mako 216 24 4471.2 Boat Points/Arm Pump 

Chad KAVANAGH M 26/11/2016 13:35 Shark-Tiger 116.8 15 3410.56 Angler Points/JB Whitesands 

Lachlan RUSSELL M 1/03/2017 12:45 Mahi Mahi 16.5 10 939.26 Nothin Suss/Port Stephens 

Scott TRACEY M 18/05/2017 11:45 Shark-Tiger 126.5 37 648.74 Anticipation/Port Stephens 

 

Name Boat Category Points Date/Time 

Peter MEIER Get Reel/Port Stephens Male 20337.5 7/10/2016 11:30 

Allan TISDELL Vengeance/Port Stephens Male 20327.4 11/11/2016 12:20 

Chad KAVANAGH Angler Points/JB Whitesands Male 17616.07 26/11/2016 13:35 

Scott TRACEY Anticipation/Port Stephens Male 7107.16 18/05/2017 11:45 

Terry LILLISS Rackem Up/Port Stephens Male 6056.85 7/01/2017 17:00 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Arm Pump/Port Stephens Male 4471.2 6/05/2017 17:00 

Lachlan RUSSELL Nothin Suss/Port Stephens Male 939.26 1/03/2017 12:45 

 

MIDWEEK POINTS – SUMMARY ANGLER CAPTURE 



 

 
  

BOAT POINTS DATE/TIME 

GET REEL 20337.5 7/10/2016 11:30 

VENGEANCE 20327.4 11/11/2016 12:20 

ANGLER POINTS ONLY 17616.07 26/11/2016 13:35 

ANTICIPATION 7107.16 18/05/2017 11:45 

RACKEM UP 6056.85 7/01/2017 17:00 

ARM PUMP 4471.2 6/05/2017 17:00 

NOTHIN SUSS 939.26 1/03/2017 12:45 

 

MIDWEEK POINTS – SUMMARY BOAT CAPTURE 

MAJOR POINTS – DETAILED ANGLER CAPTURE 

Name Cat Boat Date/Time Species Weight LC Points Location 

Nathan BRIGHT M PUBLIC ENEMY 1/01/2017 15:45 Shark-Tiger 400 15 20400 Port Stephens 

Andrew PATTIE M VENGEANCE 27/11/2016 15:20 Shark-Tiger 361.7 15 20361.7 Port Stephens 

Jason GUNTHER M GET REEL 12/03/2017 17:00 Shark-Mako 256.7 15 16473.72 Port Stephens 

Nathan BRIGHT M PUBLIC ENEMY 11/03/2017 17:00 Marlin-Striped 79.9 10 14683.22 NGFC Tournament 

Chad KAVANAGH M ANGLER POINTS  25/11/2016 14:45 Shark-Tiger 125.2 8 14205.51 JB Whitesands Tournament 

William FRIMA M GET REEL 4/12/2016 17:00 Shark-Tiger 233 15 13572.25 Port Stephens 

Robert SNAPE M GET REEL 12/06/2017 17:00 Shark-Tiger 201 15 10100.25 Port Stephens 

Cameron Williams M OBSESSION 18/02/2017 17:00 Marlin-Blue 158.5 24 9630.2 Billfish Shootout 

Dion SERENI M NOTHIN SUSS 26/11/2016 17:00 Shark-Tiger 193.7 15 9379.92 Port Stephens 

Jayedon THOMPSON JM SEAKA 4/02/2017 14:20 Marlin-Blue 153 24 8973.45 Big Fish LMGFC 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M OFFSHORE 18/02/2017 17:00 Marlin-Blue 151.9 24 8844.88 Billfish Shootout 

Chad KAVANAGH M VENGEANCE 26/02/2017 16:20 Shark-Tiger 187.8 15 8817.21 Interclub 

Jason PRESTON M GET REEL 7/05/2017 4:15 Shark-Tiger 160 15 6400 Port Stephens/NZ Overnighter 

Luke ELLIS M ARM PUMP 1/01/2017 15:45 Marlin-Blue 128 24 6280.53 Port Stephens - First Marlin 

Jason HOEY M CALYPSO 19/03/2017 17:00 Marlin-Blue 189.5 37 5823.28 Shootout 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M NO EXCUSE 26/12/2016 14:44 Shark-Tiger 244.2 24 5714.89 Port Stephens/ 

Peter MEIER M GET REEL 13/11/2016 13:10 Shark-Mako 136.3 15 4644.42 Port Stephens 

Jason GUNTHER M GET REEL 13/11/2016 9:50 Shark-Mako 131.1 15 4296.8 Port Stephens 

Nathan BRIGHT M PUBLIC ENEMY 21/05/2017 14:20 Shark-Tiger 120 15 3600 Port Stephens 

Chad KAVANAGH M ANGLER POINTS  26/11/2016 13:35 Shark-Tiger 116.8 15 3410.56 JB White Sands Tournament 

Kerryanne THOMPSON F MILO 10/01/2017 13:35 Marlin-Blue 137.2 37 3052.51 port macquarie 

Lee HARKNESS M PUBLIC ENEMY 25/03/2017 13:00 Shark-Whaler 72.7 10 3039.04 Interclub 

Lee HARKNESS M PUBLIC ENEMY 25/02/2017 17:00 Shark-Whaler 72 10 2980.8 Interclub 

Shane MARTIN Jnr M GET REEL 19/11/2016 12:00 Shark-Mako 107.8 15 2905.21 Port Stephens/ 

Chad KAVANAGH M VENGEANCE 4/06/2017 12:30 Shark-Blue 134.5 15 2261.28 East Of Port Stephens 

Nathan BRIGHT M PUBLIC ENEMY 11/03/2017 17:00 Shark-Mako 93.6 15 2190.24 NGFC Tournament 

Keira TUBMAN SFF PHOENIX 15/04/2017 9:45 Tuna-Longtail 17.2 8 1608.63 port stephnes-bessoff comp 

Kylie Anne PEPPER F GLAUCUS 27/02/2017 10:05 Mahi Mahi 18.2 10 1142.78 Interclub 

Christopher ATACK M BLACK JACK 18/02/2017 17:00 Shark-Tiger 154 37 961.46 Initial capture port stephens 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M ARM PUMP 7/01/2017 7:20 Mahi Mahi 22 15 726  

Nathan BRIGHT M PUBLIC ENEMY 25/02/2017 17:00 Mahi Mahi 13 10 583.05 Interclub 
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MAJOR POINTS – SUMMARY ANGLER CAPTURE 

Name Cat Points Date/Time 

Nathan BRIGHT M 41456.51 21/05/2017 14:20 

Chad KAVANAGH M 28694.56 4/06/2017 12:30 

Jason GUNTHER M 20770.52 12/03/2017 17:00 

Andrew PATTIE M 20361.7 27/11/2016 15:20 

BOAT POINTS ONLY M 15285.77 18/02/2017 17:00 

William FRIMA M 13572.25 4/12/2016 17:00 

Robert SNAPE M 10100.25 12/06/2017 17:00 

Cameron Williams M 9630.2 18/02/2017 17:00 

Dion SERENI M 9379.92 26/11/2016 17:00 

Jayedon THOMPSON M 8973.45 4/02/2017 14:20 

Jason PRESTON M 6400 7/05/2017 4:15 

Luke ELLIS M 6280.53 1/01/2017 15:45 

Lee HARKNESS M 6019.84 25/03/2017 13:00 

Jason HOEY M 5823.28 19/03/2017 17:00 

Peter MEIER M 4644.42 13/11/2016 13:10 

Kerryanne THOMPSON F 3052.51 10/01/2017 13:35 

Shane MARTIN Jnr M 2905.21 19/11/2016 12:00 

Keira TUBMAN SFF 1608.63 15/04/2017 9:45 

Kylie Anne PEPPER F 1142.78 27/02/2017 10:05 

Christopher ATACK M 961.46 18/02/2017 17:00 

 

Boat Points Date/Time 

GET REEL 58392.65 12/06/2017 17:00 

PUBLIC ENEMY 47476.35 21/05/2017 14:20 

VENGEANCE 31440.19 4/06/2017 12:30 

ANGLER POINTS ONLY 17616.07 26/11/2016 13:35 

OBSESSION 9630.2 18/02/2017 17:00 

NOTHIN SUSS 9379.92 26/11/2016 17:00 

SEAKA 8973.45 4/02/2017 14:20 

OFFSHORE 8844.88 18/02/2017 17:00 

ARM PUMP 7006.53 7/01/2017 7:20 

CALYPSO 5823.28 19/03/2017 17:00 

NO EXCUSE 5714.89 26/12/2016 14:44 

MILO 3052.51 10/01/2017 13:35 

PHOENIX 1608.63 15/04/2017 9:45 

GLAUCUS 1142.78 27/02/2017 10:05 

BLACK JACK 961.46 18/02/2017 17:00 

 

MAJOR POINTS – SUMMARY BOAT CAPTURE 
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Monthly Trophy Winners 2016/2017 
 

 

 

 

TAG & RELEASE  
For the highest point scoring Angler Tag & Release  
each month in the Major Competition  
 
September      ‘Neptune’ Trophy  
Sponsored by David & Helen Litchfield  
NOT WON 
 
October          Peter Alexander ‘Backchat’ Trophy 
LAURA LOCKLEY – 11,500 POINTS 
 
November      Peter Silcock ‘Abalone V’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Peter M. Silcock 
NOT WON 
 
December      George Besoff ‘Barbara Bee’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff  
LAURA LOCKLEY – 3,000 POINTS 
 
January          Merv & Joan Cain Trophy  
Sponsored by Terry Cain 
CASSIE HERBERT – 95,029 POINTS 
 
February        John Heathfield Trophy 
Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff  
AMY MCANDREW – 35,3529 POINTS 
 
March           David Hissey ‘Scallywag’ Trophy  
Sponsored by David Hissey 
ADAM READING – 69,000 POINTS 
 
April            Col Thorley ‘Yepola’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Glenn Thorley  
SHANE BASHFORD – 11,562 POINTS 
 
May              Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Geoff Leonard 
ADAM READING – 23,000 POINTS  
 
June             Ambition Charters Trophy 
Club Trophy 
NIGEL HUMPRHYS – 10,000 POINTS 
 
 
 
 
 

CAPTURE 
For the most meritorious fish captured by an  
Angler each month in the major competition  
 

September      Allan Graham ‘Nalla’ Trophy  
Sponsored by Allan Graham 
NOT WON 
 

October         John Pickles ‘Piccolo’ Trophy 
Sponsored by John & Marie Pickles 
NOT WON 
 

November     ‘Francis Atkin’ Memorial Trophy 
Sponsored by Adam Atkin  
ANDREW PATTIE – 20,361.70 POINTS 
361.7KG TIGER SHARK ON 15KG LINE 
 

December     George Besoff ‘Barbara Bee’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff  
WILLIAM FRIMA – 13,572.26 POINTS 
233KG TIGER SHARK ON 15KG LINE 
 

January         Merv & Joan Cain Trophy 
Sponsored by Terry Cain  
NATHAN BRIGHT – 20,400 POINTS 
400KG TIGER SHARK ON 15KG LINE 
 

February       John Heathfield ‘Heleena’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff  
CAMERON WILLIAMS – 9,630.20 POINTS 
158.8KG BLUE MARLIN ON 24KG LINE 
 

March           Col Henderson ‘Bung Ho’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Andrew Henderson  
JASON GUNTHER – 16,473.42 POINTS 
256.7 MAKO SHARK ON 15KG LINE 
 

April             John Taylor ‘Jay T’ Trophy 
Sponsored by John Taylor  
KEIRA TUBMAN – 1,608.63 POINTS 
17.2KG LONGTAIL TUNA ON 8KG LINE 
 

May              Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Geoff Leonard  
JASON PRESTON – 6,400 POINTS 
160KG TIGER SHARK ON 15KG LINE 
 

June       ‘Seaducer’ Trophy 
Club Trophy 
ROBERT SNAPE – 10,100.25 POINTS 
201KG TIGER SHARK ON 15KG LINE 
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Midweek Competition Trophy Winners 2016 /2017 
 

  

 
 
 

 

CAPTURE 

 

Club Trophy  

Heaviest Yellowfin Tuna  

NOT WON 

 

Richard Goodall Trophy 

Heaviest Other Game Fish  

LACHLAN RUSSELL 

16.5KG MAHI MAHI ON 10KG LINE 

 

Club Trophy 

Heaviest Billfish 

SCOTT TRACEY  

129.8KG BLUE MARLIN ON 24KG LINE 

 

Seabreeze Hotel Trophy 

Heaviest Shark 

PETER MEIER 

337.5KG TIGER SHARK ON 15KG LINE 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler in under 8 Metres 

PETER MEIER – 20,337.5 POINTS 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Boat in under 8 Metres 

GET REEL – 20,337.5 POINTS 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler 

NOT WON 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Senior Female Angler 

NOT WON 

 

TR Bennett Memorial Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler  

PETER MEIER – 20, 337.5 POINTS 

 

Marcus Miller ‘Voyager’ Trophy 

Champion Boat 

GET REEL – 20,337.5 POINTS 

 

TAG & RELEASE  

 

Club Trophy 

Most Yellowfin Tuna T&R by an Angler 

NOT WON 

 

Club Trophy 

Highest Point score T&R of Other Game Fish 

CLARE HARDING – 310 POINTS  

1 X YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH  

 

Club Trophy 

Most Billfish T&R by an Angler 

JOSHUA DICKSON X 4 MARLIN 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Sharks T&R by an Angler 

ANDREW LORRIMAN – 1 X SHARK 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler T&R in under 8 Metres 

JOSHUA DICKSON – 50,000 POINTS 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R in under 8 Metres 

GAME ON – 50,000 POINTS 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler T&R  

CLARE HARDING – 310 POINTS 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Senior Female Angler T&R  

NOT WON 

 

Gerrads Smash Repairs Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler T&R  

JOSHUA DICKSON – 50,000 POINTS 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R 

GAME ON – 62,500 POINTS 
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Major Competition Trophy Winners 2016 /2017 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CAPTURE  

 

Gordon Slack Trophy 

For the Angler Catching the First Point scoring Fish of 

the Season 

JASON GUNTHER 13/11/2016 

131.1KG MAKO ON 15KG 

 

Club Trophy 

Highest Number of Points Scored by a junior on ‘Junior 

Days’ 

NOT WON 

 

Newman Silverthorne Veterans Trophy 

Heaviest Game Fish by an Angler >50 Years of Age  

NOT WON 

 

Club Trophy 

Heaviest Mako Shark 

JASON GUNTHER 

256.7KG MAKO SHARK ON 15KG LINE 

 

Don McCloy Trophy 

Heaviest Game Fish other than Marlin  

KYLIE ANNE PEPPER 

18.2KG MAHI MAHI ON 10KG LINE 

 

Gary Reed ‘Viking’ Trophy 

Heaviest Shark by an N&PSGFC Angler 

NATHAN BRIGHT 

400KG TIGER SHARK ON 15KG LINE 

 

Tom Roche Trophy 

Most Meritorious Capture by a junior 

KEIRA TUBMAN 

17.2KG LONGTAIL TUNA ON 8KG LINE 

 

Club Trophy 

Best Line Class Capture of a Marlin for the Season 

CAMERON WILLIAMS – 9,630.2 POINTS 

158.5KG BLUE MARLIN ON 24KG LINE 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Meritorious Capture of the Year 

NATHAN BRIGHT – 20,400 POINTS 

400KG TIGER SHARK ON 15KG LINE 

 

TAG & RELEASE  

 

1991 Club Trophy 

First Fish T&R of the Season by an Angler  

ANDREW HOUSTON – 18/09/2016 

MAHI MAHI ON 15kg line 

 

Club Trophy 

Angler T&R the Most Sharks  

CASSIE HERBERT – 2 SHARKS ON C/B 

 

Club Trophy 

Angler T&R the Highest Point score of Other Game Fish 

JOEL AMBERCROMBIE– 10,062 POINTS 

 

Club Trophy 

Boat T&R the Highest Point score of Other Game Fish 

TRUE GRIT – 10,062 POINTS 

 

David Litchfield Trophy 

Boat T&R the Most Sharks  

WEEKEND DETENTION – 2 ON C/B 

 

Club Trophy 

Highest Point Score T&R by a junior in his/her Initial Year 

REGAN DONNEY – 10,000 POINTS 

 

Peter Bennett Encouragement Trophy 

Angler T&R the Most Marlin in his/her Inaugural Year 

REGAN DONNEY– 1 Marlin C/B 

 

Club Trophy 

Angler T&R the Most Sharks in his/her Inaugural Year 

Not Won 

 

Rob Southall ‘Outfit’ Trophy 

Angler T&R the First Marlin of the Season 

LAURA LOCKLEY – STRIPED MARLIN 

08.10.2016 @ 10.15AM 
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Major Trophy Winners 2016/2017 
 CAPTURE  

 

Peter Simpson Trophy 
Heaviest Initial Capture of a Marlin  
LUKE ELLIS 
128KG BLUE MARLIN ON 24KG LINE 
 

Club Trophy 
Heaviest Initial Capture of a Shark  
WILLIAM FRIMA 04/12/2016 
233KG TIGER SHARK ON 15KG LINE 
 

Club Trophy 
Angler Weighing First Marlin of the Season 
LUKE ELLIS – 01/01/2017 
128KG BLUE MARLIN ON 24KG LINE 
 

Sid Rohu Trophy 
Largest Black Marlin 
NOT WON 
 

Nick Carter Trophy 
Largest Striped Marlin 
NATHAN BRIGHT  
79.9KG STRIPED MARLIN ON 10KG LINE 
 

Ted Bland Trophy 
Largest Blue Marlin 
JASON HOEY 
189.5KG BLUE MARLIN ON 37KG LINE 
 

The Founders Trophy 
Heaviest Billfish on 37kg or 60kg line 
JASON HOEY 
189.5KG BLUE MARLIN ON 37KG LINE 
 

Shoal Bay Country Club Hotel Trophy 
Angler Weighing Last Marlin of the Season 
NATHAN BRIGHT – 11/03/2017  
79.9KG STRIPED MARLIN ON 10KG LINE 
 

Robert Mitchell Memorial Trophy 
Heaviest Marlin by a Junior Angler 
Not Won 
 

Club Trophy 
Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Angler 
NOT WON 
 

George Trinkler Shield 
Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Boat Point Score 
NOT WON  
 

TAG & RELEASE  
 
Basil Davidson Trophy  
Most Marlin T&R by an Angler 
CASSIE HERBERT – 7 MARLIN 
 
George Trinkler Trophy 
Boat T&R the Most Marlin  
BORN FREE – 10 MARLIN 
 
Club Trophy 
Boat T&R the Last Marlin of the Season 
WEEKEND DETENTION – 11.06.2017 
 
David Henry Trophy 
Angler T&R the Most Yellowfin Tuna 
NOT WON 
 
Club Trophy 
Boat T&R the Most Yellowfin Tuna 
NOT WON 
 
Mark Van Gendt ‘Reefa’ Trophy 
Highest T&R Point Score Angler Under 8 metres 
SHANE GAGELAR – 60,000 POINTS 
 
Peter Bennett Trophy 
Champion Boat T&R Under 21ft Class 
RARELY IN – 127,000 
 
Club Trophy 
Champion Junior Angler T&R (11-16 years) 
COOPER FRITH – 91,250 POINTS  
 
Club Trophy  
Champion Sub-Junior T&R (0-11 years) 
KEIRA TUBMAN – 212 POINTS 
 
Hardy Marine Trophy 
Champion Senior Lady Angler T&R 
CASSIE HERBERT 166,122 POINTS 
 
John Taylor ‘Broadbill’ Trophy 
Runner up Personal Point score T&R 
ADAM READING – 103,500 POINTS 
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Major Competition Trophy Winners 2016 /2017 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CAPTURE  

 

John Heathfield Trophy 

Champion Light Tackle Angler  

NATHAN BRIGHT - 15,266.27 POINTS 

 

Art Hamilton Shield  

Champion Light Tackle Boat Point score 

PUBLIC ENEMY 21,286.11 POINTS 

 

David Tubman Trophy 

Champion Medium Tackle Angler 

NATHAN BRIGHT – 26,190.24 POINTS 

 

‘Barbara Bee’ Shield  

Champion Medium Tackle Boat Point score 

GET REEL – 58,392.55 POINTS 

 

Dan Carroll Trophy 

Champion Heavy Tackle Angler 

JASON HOEY – 5,823.28 POINTS 

 

Roslyn Rennie Shield  

Champion Heavy Tackle Boat Point score 

CALYPSO – 5,823.28 POINTS 

 

Champion Angler Under 8 Metres 

Highest Point scoring Angler in Under 8 metres  

NATHAN BRIGHT – 41,456.51 POINTS 

 

Peter Bennett Trophy 

Champion Boat Capture Under 8 Metres 

GET REEL – 58,392.65 POINTS 

 

TAG & RELEASE  

 

Club Trophy 

Runner up Overall Boat 

BORN FREE – 186,151 POINTS 

 

Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler T&R 

ADAM READING – 103,500 POINTS 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler Overall  

CASSIE HERBERT – 166,122 POINTS 

 

West End Sports & Tackle Shield  

Highest Point scoring Junior Angler T&R Overall 

COOPER FRITH – 91,250 POINTS 

 

Peter Goadby Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R 

WEEKEND DETENTION – 225,151 POINTS 
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Major Competition Trophy Winners 2016 /2017 
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CAPTURE 

 

Club Trophy  

Champion Junior Angler Capture (12-16 years) 

NOT WON 

 

Club Trophy  

Champion Sub Junior Angler Capture (0-11 years) 

KEIRA TUBMAN – 1,608.63 POINTS 

 

Bill Bell Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler Capture Overall  

KEIRA TUBMAN – 1608.63 POINTS 

 

Mullers Trophy 

Champion Senior Lady Angler Capture  

KERRYANNE THOMPSON – 3,052.51 POINTS 

 

George Besoff Trophy 

Runner up Personal Point score 

CHAD KAVAGNAH – 28,694.56 POINTS 

 

Jim Ward Trophy 

Runner up Overall Boat Point score 

PUBLIC ENEMY – 47,476.35 POINTS 

 

Doug Benjamin Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler Capture 

NATHAN BRIGHT – 41,456.51 POINTS 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Overall Angler 

NATHAN BRIGHT – 41,456.51 POINTS 

 

1971/1972 Committee Shield  

Champion Boat Capture 

GET REEL – 58,392.65 POINTS 
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The underlying spirit of angling is 

that the skill of the angler is pitted 

against the instinct and strength of 

the fish and the latter is entitled to 

an even chance for his life. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


